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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
To the Members of Digisol Systems Limited
Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the financial statements of Digisol Systems Limited (“the Company”), which
comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2020, the Statement of Profit and Loss, Statement of
changes in Equity- and Statement of Cash Flows fer the year then ended, and notes to the financial
statements, including a summary of significant accounting poticies and other explanatory

information,

Inour opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
aforesaid financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013(“the Act”).
in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity. with the Indian Accounting
Standards prescribed under section 133 of the Act read with Companies (Indian Accounting Standards)
Rules, 2015, as amended, (“Ind AS”) and other accounting principles generally accepted in India, of
the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2020, and loss, changes in equity and its cash
flows for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under section
143(10) of the Act. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described in the Auditor’s
Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent
of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India (ICAl) together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of
the financial statements under the provisions of the Act and the Rules thereunder, and we have
fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the Code of
Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide

a basis for our opinion.

Emphasis of Matter

As mentioned in Note 49, the management has made an assessment of the impact of COVID-19 on the
Campany's operations, financial performance and position as at and for the year ended March 31,
2020 and has concluded that there is no impact which is required to be recognised in the financiat
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financial statements and the Company will continue to closely monitor any material changes to future
economic conditions.

Our opinion is not modified in respect of this matter,

Naterial Uncertainty related to Going concern

As disclosed in note 48, the Company has incurred losses of Rs. 876.49 lakhs (previous year Rs. 941.82
lakhs) during the year ended March 31, 2020 and as on date, has accumulated loss of Rs. Rs. 1,203.00
takhs (previous year Rs. 3,206.26 lakhs). Further the Company's net worth is substantially eroded as
on date. These events or conditions indicate that a material uncertainty exists that may cast
significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern, However, the management
has reasonable expectation, based on the estimate of future cash flow projections that support the
carrying value of the tangible and intangible assets of the Company as at March 31, 2020 and
committed financial support from the Holding company and the promoters, that the Company would
have adequate resources to continue its operational existence for the foreseeable future,
Accordingly, the financials have been prepared on going concern basis and no impairment provision

has been recognised.

Our opinion is not modified in respect of this matter.

Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report Thereon

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other information
comprises the information included in the Director’s report including Annexures but does not include

the financial statements and our auditor’s report thereon. -

Our opinion on the standalone financial statements does not cover the other information and we do

not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other
information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with

the standalone financiat statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to -
be materially misstated. If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a
material misstatement of this other information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing

to report in this regard.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Financial Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the Act
with respect to the preparation of these financial statements that give a true and fair view of the
financial position, financial performance, changes in equity and cash flows of the Company in
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tandards specified under section 133 of the Act. This responsibility also includes maintenances of
idequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the
#sets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregutarities; selection and
ipplication of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonalle
ind prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls,
hat were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting
records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial statement that give a true and
fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error,

h preparing the financial statements, the Board of Directors is responsible for assessing the
Company’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to goi ng
ancern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless the Board of Directors either intends
t» liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

“Those Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting

process,

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud dr error, and to issue an auditor’s report
that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is not a guarantee
that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it
exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in
the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken
on the basis of these financial statements.

We give in “Annexure A” a detailed description of Auditor’s responsibilities for Audit of the Financial

Statements.

Other Matter

The comparative financial information of the Company for the year ended March 31, 2019 and the
transition date opening balance sheet as at April 1, 2018 included in these financial statements are
based on the previously issued statutory financial statements prepared in accordance with the
Companies (Accounting Standards) Rules, 2006 for the year ended March 31, 2019 on which we issued
an unmodified audit opinion vide our reports dated May 15, 2019 on those financial statements, as
adjusted for the differences in the accounting principles adopted by the Company on transition to
the ind AS, which have also been audited by us.

Our opinion is not modified in respect of this matter.
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Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1.

As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2016 ("the Order™), issued by the Centyral
Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Act, we give in “Annexure
B” a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order, to the extent
applicable.

As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:
(a) We have sought and obtained alt the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

(b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company
so far as it appears from our examination of those books.

{c) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss, the Statement of Changes in Equity and
the Statement of Cash Flow dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the books of

account,

(d) In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Accounting Standards
specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules,
2014.

(e) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on March 31, 2020
taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on March
31, 2020 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2} of the Act.

(f) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls with reference to financial
statements of the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our

separate Report in “Annexure C”.

(g) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with
Rule 11 of the Companies {(Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of

our information and according to the explanations given to us:

i.  The Company does not have any pending litigations which would impact its financial

position.

ii. The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for

which there were any material foreseeable losses.
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fli.  There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor [-Z‘duc:at:_icm_;:_- a5 i
and Protection Fund by the Company, '

3. As required by The Companies (Amendment) Act, 2017, in our opinion, according to -
information, explanations given to us, the remuneration paid by the Company to its direct.ors
is within the limits prescribed under Section 197 of the Act and the rules thereunder.

For MSKA & Associates
Chartered Accountants
ICAl Firm Registration No. 105047W

Aup Mundhra

Partner

#embership No. 061083
UDIN: 20061083AAAACP5725

Flace: Pune
Date: June 22, 2020
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ANNEXURE A TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT ON EVEN DATE ON THE FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS OF DIGISOL SYSTEMS LIMITED

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

* Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether
due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and
obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion,
The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one
resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

* Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Act, we
are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the company has internal financial
controls with reference to financial statements in place and the operating effectiveness of

such controls,

* Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of

accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.

» Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists
related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to
continue as a going concern, If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are
required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the financial
statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are
based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future

events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern.

» Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying

transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.
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*  We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, !h@. |
planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any stgnificant
deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit, '

* We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have comptied with
relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all
relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence,
and where applicable, related safeguards,

For MSKA & Associafes
Chartered Accountants
ICAI Firm Registration No. 105047w

Anup Mundhra

Partner

Membership No.061083
UDIN: 20061083AAAACP5725

Place: Pune
Date: June 22, 2020
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AiNNEXURE B TO INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT OF EVEN DATE ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
OF DIGISOL SYSTEMS LIMITED FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2020

[Referred to in paragraph 1 under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’ in the
hdependent Auditors’ Report]

{.
(8

(b}

ifi.

iv.

" vi.

The company has maintained proper records showing full particulars including quantitative details
and situation of fixed assets (Property, Plant and Equipment).

All the fixed assets were physically verified by the management in the previous year in accordance
with a planned programme of verifying them which, in our opinion, is reasonable having regard to
the size of the Company and the nature of its assets. No material discrepancies were noticed on
such verification.

According to the information and explanati'ons given to us, there are no immovable properties
owned by the Company, and accordingly, the requirements under paragraph 3(i){c) of the Order are
not applicable to the Company.

The inventory has been physically verified during the year by the management. in our opinion, the
frequency of verification is reasonable. No material discrepancies were noticed on verification
between the physical stock and the book records. -

The Company has not granted any loans, secured or unsecured to Companies, Firms, Limited
Liability Partnerships (LLP) or ather parties covered in the register maintained under section 189 of
the Companies Act, 2013 (‘the Act’). Accordingly, the provisions stated in paragraph 3 (iii) (a) to ()
of the Order are not applicable to the Company.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not
either directly or indirectly, granted any loan to any of its directors or to any other person in whom
the director is interested, in accordance with the provisions of section 185 of the Act and the
Company has not made investments through more than two layers of investment companies in
accordance with the provisions of section 186 of the Act. Accordingly, provisions stated in
paragraph 3(iv) of the Order are not applicable to the Company.

n our epinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not
accepted any deposits from the public within the meaning of Sections 73, 74, 75 and 76 of the Act
and the rules framed there under.

The provisions of sub-section (1) of section 148 of the Act are not applicable to the Company as the
Central Government of India has not specified the maintenance of cost records for any of the
products of the Company. Accordingly, the provisions stated in paragraph 3 (vi) of the Order are
not applicable to the Company.
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vii .
(a) According to the information and explanations given to us and the records of the Company

examined by us, in our opinion, undisputed statutory dues including provident fund, employees’
state insurance, tax deducted at source and income tax, duty of custom, goods and service tax,
cess and other statutory dues have generally been regutarly deposited with the appropriate
authorities though there has been a slight delay in a few cases.

According to the information and explanations given to us, no undisputed amounts are payable in
respect of provident fund, employees’ state insurance, tax deducted at source and income-tax,
duty of custom, goods and service tax, cess and other statutory dues were outstanding, at the year
end, for a period of more than six months from the date they became payable.

According to the information and explanation given to us and the records of the Company
examined by us, there are no dues of tax deducted at source and income tax, goods and service
tax, customs duty, cess and any other statutory dues which have not been deposited on account of

“any dispute.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not
defaulted in repayment of dues to banks, The Company has not taken any loans or borrowings from
financial institutions and debenture holders,

The Company did not raise any money by way of initial public offer or further public offer
(including debt instruments} and term loans during the year. Accordingly, the provisions stated in
paragraph 3 (ix) of the Order are not applicable to the Company.

During the course of our audit, examination of the books and records of the Company, carried out
in accordance with the generally accepted auditing practices in india, and according to the
information and explanations given to us, we have neither come across any instance of material
fraud by the Company or on the Company by its officers or employees.

According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the
records of the Company, the Company has paid/ provided for managerial remuneration in
accordance with the requisite approvals mandated by the provisions of section 197 read with
Schedule V to the Act.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company is not a
Nidhi Company. Accordingly, the provisions stated in paragraph 3(xii) of the Order are not
applicable to the Company.

According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the
records of the Company, transactions with the related parties are in compliance with section 177
and 188 of the Act where applicable and details of such transactions have been disclosed in the
financial statements as required by the applicable accounting standards.

According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the
records of the Company, the Company has not made any preferential allotment or private
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XVi.

placement of shares or fully or partly convertible debentures during the year. Accordingly, the

provisions stated in paragraph 3 {xiv) of the Order are not applicable to the Company,

According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the
records of the Company, the Company has not entered into non-cash transactions with directors or
persons connected with him. Accordingly, provisions stated in paragraph 3(xv) of the Order are not
applicable to the Company.

In our opinion, the Company is not required to be registered under section 45 1A of the Reserve
Bank of India Act, 1934 and accordingly, the provisions stated in paragraph clause 3 (xvi) of the
Order are not applicable to the Company.

For MSKA & Associates
Chartered Accountants -
ICAI Firm Registration No. 105047W

Ay
1)

Anup Mundhra

Partner

Membership No.061083
UDIN: 20061083AAAACP5725

Place: Pune
Date: June 22, 2020
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Annexure C to the Independent Auditor’s Report of even date on the Financial Statements ef
Digisol Systems Limited '

[Referred to in paragraph 2(f) under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’ in the
Independent Auditors’ Report]

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the
Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act™)

We have audited the internal financial controls with reference to financial statements of Digisol
Systems Limited (“the Company”) as of March 31, 2020 in conjunction with our audit of the financial
statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s Management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls
based on the internal control with reference to financial statements criteria established by the
Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit
of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants
of India (ICAl) (the “Guidance Note”). These responsibilities include the design, implementation and
maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the
orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to Company’s policies, the
safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and
completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information,

as required under the Act.

Auditors’ Respansibility

Qur responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls with reference
to financial statements based on our audit. We conduct'ed our audit in accordance with the Guidance
Note and the Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAl and deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10)
of the Act, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls. Those Standards and the
Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to
obtain reasonable assurance about whether internal financial controls with reference to financial

statements was established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material

respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the internal financial controls
with reference to financial statements and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial

controls with reference to financial statements included obtaining an understanding of internal
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financial controls with reference to financial statements, assessing the risk that a material weakiess
exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on
the assessed risk., The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgement, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or
error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained s sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis
for our audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls with reference to financial
statements,

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls with Reference to Financial Statements

A Company's internal financial control with reference to financial statements is a process designed to
provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of
financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting
pﬁnciples. A Company's internal financial control with reference to financial statements includes those
policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail,
accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispasitions of the assets of the company; (2) provide
reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial
statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and
expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with authorizations of management
and directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely
detection of unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a

material effect on the financial statements.

inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls with Reference to Financial Statements

Because of the inherent "limitations of internal financial controls with reference "to financial
statements, including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls,
material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any
evaluation of the internal financial controts with reference to financial statements to future periods
are subject to the risk that the internal financial control with reference to financial statements may
become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the

policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion
in our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, internal financial controls with reference to

linancial slalements and such internal financial controls with reference to financial statements were




& Associates

Chartered Accountants
operating effectively as at March 31, 2020, based on the internal control with reference to finangial - :_'.3

statements criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of internal
control stated in the Guidance Note.,

For MSKA & Associates
Chartered Accountants
ICAl Firm Registration No. 105047W

Anup Mundhra

Partner
. Membership No.061083
UDIN: 2006 1083AAAACP5725

Place: Pune
Date: June 22, 2020




DIGISOL SYSTEMS LIMITED
BALANCE SHEET AS ON 31st MARCH, 2020
{Amount in INR, unless otherwise stated)

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements

Particulars Notes | As at 31st March, 2020 | As at 31st March, 2019 As at 1st April, 2018
ASSETS '
Non-current assets
Property, plant and equipment 5 2,44,34 485 4,77,69,391 5,61,24,404
Goodwill 6 - - 1,46,15,214
Other intangible assets 7 3,25,640 8,10,803 13,44,190
Financial assets
(i) Other financial assets 8 18,55,078 31,65,646 26,08,929
Deferred tax asset (net} 36 - - -
Non Current tax assets (net} 9 2,82,444 98,676 7,964
Other non-current assets 10 2,04,87,639 -2,70,52,148 3,09,37,350
Total non-current assets 4,73,85,286 7,88,96,664 10,56,38,091
Current assets
Inventories 11 7,29,88,429 15,97,57,979 11,45,19,554
Financial assets
{i} Investments. 12 - - 71,87,130
{ii) Trade receivables 13 7,66,73,63% 14,52,19,441 13,18,83,192
(iif) Cash and cash equivalents 14 8,56,458 40,29,315 1,16,79,993
(iv) Bank balances other than cash and cash equivatent 15 3,28,91,959 3,08,88,087 -
(v} Other financial assets : 16 4,84,665 8,75,867 11,61,542
‘|Other current assets 17 1,65,88,267 2,84,52,135 2,14,50,170
Total current assets 20,04,83,417 36,92,22,824 28,78,81,581
TOTAL ASSETS 24,78,68,703 44,81,19,488 39,35,19,672
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Equity
Equity share capital 18 4,10,00,000 41,00,00,000 16,00,00,000
Other equity 19 {2,40,12,291) (30,44,87,795) (22,64,44,611)
Total equity 1,69,87,709 10,55,12,205 (6,64,44,611)
Liabilities
Non-current liabilities o
Financial liabilities &
(i) Borrowings 20 1,43,65,223 3,31,02,922 29,43,82,010
(i1} Other financial Yabilities 21 - - 95,206
Provisions 22 31,87,452 20,834,484 15,43,808
Other non-current liabilities 23 - 5,712 17,136
Total non-current liabilities 1,75,52,675 3,51,93,118 29,60,38,160 |
Current liabilities
Financial liabilities
(i) Borrowings 24 7,10,74,509 10,61,45,560
(ii} Trade payables 25
Total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and smalt enterprises 23,083 1,08,694 -
Total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro enterprises
and small enterprises 11,19,49,296 16,91,25,264 12,39,87,904
(i) Other financial tiabilities 26 1,16,51,249 1,42,81,152 1,16,73,958
QOther current liabilities 27 1,81,59,961 1,62,44,512 2,67,60,143
Pravisions o 28 4,70,221 15,08,983 15,04,118
Total current liabilities 21,33,28,319 30,74,14,165 | 16,39,26,123
TOTAL LIABILITIES 23,08,80,994 34,26,07,283 45,99,64,283
TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 24,78,68,703 44,81,19,488 39,35,19,672
See accompanying notes to the financial statements 1-50

As per my report of even date
For MSKA & Associates
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No.:105047W

3

Anup Mundhra
Partner
Membership No. 061083

o

Place: Pune _
Date: 22nd June,2020 -

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

BIGISOL SYSTEMS LIMITED

CIN : U31909GAZ016PLCO12970

Arati Naik
Director
DIN: 06965985

K. R. Naik
Wholetime Director
DIN: 00002013

Place: Goa
Date: 22nd June, 2020

Place: Goa
Date: 22nd June,2020




D IGISOL SYSTEMS LIMITED

S"TATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH, 2020

(Amount in INR , unless otherwise stated)

For thes Yair Endid

The accompanying notes are an integrat part of the financial statements

Particulars Not For the Year Ended _
: oLes 31st March, 2020 31st March, 2019

INCOME ‘ e
Revenue from operations 29 59,15,97,481 CD6,42,26,805
O ther income 30 81,55,391 -1, 51,614,055
Total Income 59,97,52,872 148,00,90,950
EXPENSES B
Purchase of traded goods 38,84,78,623 75,34,44, 858
Detrease / (increase) in inventories of finished goods 31 8,67,89,247 (4,52,95,344)
and traded goods
Ermployee benefits expenses 32 11,61,62,601 11,01,82,986
Finance costs 33 1,02,74,853 2,70,52,445
Depreciation and amortisatian expense 34 1,29,98,593 2,93,38,378
Other expenses 35 7,26,98,079 9,95,49,260
Total expenses 68,74,01,996 97.42!72!583
(Loss) before tax (8,76,49,124) (9,41,81,633)
Tax expense

Current tax 36

Deferred tax 36
Total income tax expense -
(Loss) for the year {8,76,49,124) {9,41,81,633)
Other comprehensive income
Items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss
Remeasurement of net defined benefit liability (8,75,372) (72,373)
Income tax effect ‘ - .
Other comprehensive income for the year, net of tax (8,75,372) (72,373)
Total comprehensive income for fhe year (8,85,24,496) {9,42,54,006)
Earnings per Equity Share

Basic earnings / (loss) per Equity Share 37 (2.14) (4.92)

Diluted earnings / (loss) per Equity Share 37 (2.14) (4.92)
See accompanying notes to the financial statements 1-50

" As per my report of even date
For MSKA & Associates
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No.:105047'W

A p Mundhra
Partner
Membership No, 061083

Ptace: Pune
Date: 22nd June,2020

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
DIGISOL SYSTEMS LIMTED
CIN : U31909GA2016PLCO12970

Y

K. R. Naik
Wholetime Director
DIN: 00002013

Place: Goa
Date: 22nd June,2020

Arati Naik
Director
NDIN: NAYBHRIRG

Place: Goa
Date: 22nd June, 2020




DIGISOL. SYSWEMS LIMITED

{Amount {n IR, unless otherwise stated)

STATEMENT €F CHANGES IN EQUITY FOR THE YEAR ENDED %5t MARCH, 2020

{A) Equity ishere capital
[ Particulars

As nt 316k Mareh, 2070

A gt 338t March, 2019

Av ot 18t April, 2018 |

Equity sdares of Rs, 10/~ 22

Openings A41,00,08,000 16,00,00,000 16,00,00,000

Adid Is8end durlng the year . 25,00,00,000 E

Loass Recuction fn share capital (Rs, 9/~ per share) (36,90,00,000) . o

Closing : _4,10,00,000 41,00,00,000 _16,00,00,000
{8) Other ecuity

Raserves and Surplus

Capltal Surplus / (Defickt) in the ) o
Particulars Contribution | Statemént of Frofit and F;ng ??lww; on Capltal Reserve Total
. Loss & ""_‘ erefits - )
Balance asat ist April, 2018 (22,64,44,611) . {22,04,44,611)
Profit / (toss) for the year . (9,41,81,631) {9,11,81,633)
Additionsduring the year 1,62,10,822 . . 1,62,10,022
Other comprehensive lncome / (loss) for the year . - (72,373) (72,373)
Total comprehensive Income for the year 1,62,10,822 {9,41,81,633) (72,373) {7,60,43,184)
Balance & at 31st March, 2019 1,62,10,822 (32,06,26,244) {72,373 | {30,44,87,795)
Reserves and Surplus
Capital Surplus / {Deficit) in the

Particulars FYTOCI Reserve on Total

Contribution Stutemom;. g:sProrit and Defined Denefits Capital Resarve :
Balance asat 1st April, 2019 1,62,10,822 (32,06,26,244) (72,373} {30,44,87,795)
Profit / (Loss) for the year (B,76,49,124) . {8,76,49,124)
Additions during the year . . 8,10,25,068 8,10,24,068
Qther comprehensive income / {loss) for the year - (8,75,372) . {8,75,372)
Total cormprehensive income for the year (8,76,49,124) (8,75,372) 8,10,25,068 (74,99,428)
Capital Reduction 28,79,74,932 28,79,74,932
Balance asat 315t March, 2020 1,62,10,822 (12,03,00,436) {9,47,745) 8,10,25,068 (2,40,12,291)

See accompanying notes to the financial statements

For MSKA & Associates
Chartered Accountants

Anbip Mundhra
Partner
Mernbership No. 061083

Place: Pune
Date: 22nd June,2020

The accormpanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

DIGISOL SYSTEMS LIMITED

CIN : U31909GAZ016PLCO12670

. R. Naik
Wholetime Director
DIN: Q0002013

Place: Goa
Date: 22nd June, 2020

Director
DIN: 06965985

Place: Goa
Date: 22nd June,2020
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Particulars

For the Year Ended
345t Mar, 2020

For the Year Ended

{ash flow from operating nctivities
Ret (loss) before tax
Adjustments for:
Unrealised Forelgn Currency Exchange Rate Fluctuation (net)
Depreclation and amortisation expenses
Finance cost
interest income
{Profit) / Loss on sale of property, plant & equipment
Fair Value galn on sale of current, investments
EIR impact of security deposits and rent amortlzation
Bad Debts written off
Sundry balances written off (net)
Provision for doubtful debls and advances (net)
Gain on de recognitlon of Right to Use assets
Operating loss before working capltal changes

Changes In working capital

{Decrease) / Increase in trade payables

Ircrease in provisions

Decrease / (Increase) in inventories

lacrease / (Decrease) in trade receivables
(Decrease) / increase in financlal Uabilities
Increase / (Decrease) In nen-financial Uabilities
Becrease / (Increase) In other financial assets
Decrease/ (Increase) in other non-flnanclal assets
Cash generated from / (used In) operations
Income tax patd

Net cash flows from / (used in) operating activities (A)

Cash flow from Invosting activitios

Payment for property, ptant and equipment and intanglible assets

Proceeds from Sate of property, plant and equipment and Intangibte assets
Interest received

Purchase of Current Investments

Proceeds from sale of Current Investments

Net cash flow from fnvesting activities (B)

Cash flow from Financing activities
Proceeds from Borrowings

(8,76,49,124)

{0,49,81,633)

a7 {54,644)
1,29,98,59) 2,93,36, 370
1,02,74,853 2,70,52,445

(22,30,112) (16,00, 516)
@,119) {1,26,757)
. {6,35,762)
(2,09,716) (2,36,717}
1,17,002 63,31,020
2,85,038 3,492
(26,27,344) {1,17,73,676)
(12,88,572) ;
(7,03,30,214) (4,32,69,430)

(5,84,40, 294)

4,51,97,579

64,206 5,45, 541
8,67,69,550 (4,52,38,425)
7,10,73,162 (98,97,261)

(1,38,709) 8,908,444
19,09,737 {1,05,27,055)
2,144,070 (3,01,35,925)
1,84,28,377 (31,16,723)
4,95,49,885 19,55,43,258)
(1,83, 768) (90,712)
4,93,66,117 (9,56,33,967)

{8,178) (14,20,614)

2,119 1,312,843
23,18,332 1,12,499
. (6,88,00,000)

. 7,66,22,883
23,12,273 66,48,613

(3,91,34,281)

10,39,82,329

Interest payments (25,34,482) (83,85,469)
Eease liability payments (1,31,82,484) {1,42,98,106)
Net Cash Flows {Used in ) / from Financing Activities (C) {5,48,51,247) 8,12,98,754
Net (Decrease} in cash and cash equivalents (A+B+C) {31,72,857) (76,86,600)
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year 40,29,315 1,16,79,993
Effect of exchange differences on restatement of foreign currency Cash and cash equivalents - 35,922
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year 8,56,458 40,29,315
Cash and cash equivalents comprise
Balances with banks

On current accounts 7,95,229 11,20,502

In Exchange Earners Foreign Currency (EEFC) account - 28,55,723
Cash on hand 61,229 53,090
Total cash and cash equivalents at end of the year 8,56,458 40,29,315
Non Cash Movement in Financing Activity

For the Year Ended For the Year Ended

Particulars 31st Mar, 2020 315t March, 2019
Borrowings {including current maturities of long term Debt) 40,63,230 (25,44,38,356)
Lease Liabilities {80,47,675) 90,72,874

See accompanying notes to the financial statements
The aceornpanying noles are an inlegeal parl of U Tindscial staleneds

As per my report of even date
For MSKA & Associates
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration dJo.:105047W

#

p Mundhra
Partner
Membership No. 061083

Place: Pune
Date; 22nd June, 2020

For and an behalf of the Board of Directors
DIGISOL SYSTEMS LIMITED
CIN : U31909GA2016PLC(M 2970 o

. . Naik
Wholetime Direcfor
DIN: 00002013

Place: Goa
Date: 22nd June, 2020

Arati Naik
Director
DIN: 06965985

Place: Goa
Date: 22nd June,2020
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1 General Information
Digisol Systems Limited {“ Company ") was incorporated on 17th August, 2016, The Company is In the business of devalaping,
manufacturing, marketing, distributing and serviclng of various categorles of Networking and Information Technology (IT) Produets soli
under brand name “DIGISOL” , hereinafter referred to as (“Digisol Busingss”)

2 Significant accounting policles
Significant accounting policies adopted by the Company are as under:

2.1
(@)

(b

(d)

(e)

2.2

Basis of Preparation of Financlal Statements

Statement of Compliance with Ind AS

These financial statements have been prepared In aecordance with Indlan Accounting Standards (Ind AS) notifled under Sesetlon 133
of the Companies Act, 2013 (the "Act’) read with the Companies (Indlan Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 and Compantes {indlan
Accounting Standards) Amendment, Rules, 2016,

The financial statements up to year ended 31st March, 2018 were prepared in accordance willy the accounting standards notified
under the section 133 of the Act, read with paragraph 7 of the Companles (Accounts) Rules, 2014 {Indian GAAP).

These financial statements for the year ended 31st March, 2018 are the first set of financlal statements prepared In aecordance
with Ind AS. Refer note 4 for an explanation of how the Company has adopted knd AS.

Accounting policies have been consistently applied to all the years presented except wherg a newly Issued accounting stondard s
initially adopted or a revision to an existing accounting standard requires a change in the accounting policy hitherto In use,

Basis of measurement

The financial statements have been prepared on the hlistorical cost basis except for the following items:-

ltems Measurement Basls

Certain Financial Assets and Financials Liabilites Fair Value

Net Defined Benefit {asset) / liability Present value of defined benefit obligation less fair value of plan assets

Classification into current and non-current:

All assets and liabilities have been classified as current or non-current as per the Company’s operating cycte and other criteria set
out in the Schedule {Il to the Companies Act, 2013. Based on the nature of services and the time between the rendering of service
and their realization in cash and cash equivalents, the Company has ascertained its operating cycle as twelve months for the
purpose of current and non current classification of assets and liabilities.

Use of estimates .

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with Ind AS requires the Management to make estimate and assumptions that
affect the reported amount of assets and liabilities as at the Balance Sheet date, reported amount of revenue and expenses for the
year and disclosures of contingent liabilities as at the Balance Sheet date, The estimates and assumptions used in the accompanying
financial statements are based upon the Management's evaluation of the relevant facts and circumstances as at the date of the
financial statements. Actual results could differ from these estimates. Estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on a

. periodic basis, Revisions to accounting estimates, if any, are recognized in the year in which the estimates are revised and in any

future years affected. Refer Note 3 for details on estimates and judgments.

Functional and presentaticn currrency
These standalone financials are presented in Indian Rupees, which is also the company's functional currency. All amounts have been
rouded off to the nearest Rupee, unless otherwise indicated.

Property, plant and equipment

Property, plant and equipment, are stated at histarical cost of acquisition or construction less accumulated depreciation and
impairment losses, if any. Freehold land is carried at cost and is not depreciated. Cost of property, plant and equipment comprises
its purchase price net of any discounts and rebates, any import duties and other taxes (other than those subsequently recovered
from the tax authorities), any directly attributable expenditure on making the asset ready for its intended use, other incidental
expenses, decommissioning costs, if any, and interest on borrowings attributable to it up to the date it is ready for its intended use.
Cost of property, ptant and equipment that are not yet ready for their intended use at the balance sheet date are shown under

capital work-in-progress.

Subsequent costs are included in the asset’s carrying amount or recognized as a separate asset, as appropriate, only when it is
probable that future economic benefits associated with the item will flow to the Company and the cost of the item can be
measured reliably. The carrying amount of any component accounted for as a separate asset is derecognized when replaced. Al
plhwr repairs and mainlenance costs are charged to Statement of Profit and Loss during the vear in which they arc incurred.

Property, plant and equipment’s residual values and useful lives are reviewed at each Balance Sheet date and changes, if any, are
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Transitlon to Ind AS

On transition to Ind AS, the Company hns elected to continue wilh the carrylng value of all of Its property, plant and equipment
recognized as at 1st April, 2018 measured as per the Indian GAAP and use that carrying value as the deemed cost of the property,
plant and equipment.

Depreciation methods, estimated useful lives
The Company deprectates Property, plant and equipments using the stralght line method over their estimated useful lves as under ¢

Property, plant and equipment Useful Lives (In years)
Pant and Equipments &
Furniture andFixtures &
Motor Vehicle %
Office equipment, 4
Computer k|

Based on the technical experts assessment of useful life, certaln items of property ptant and equipment are being depreciated over
useful lives different from the prescribed useful lives under Schedule Il to the Companies Act, 2013, Managemant belleves Lhat such
estimated useful Uves are realistic and reflect fair approximation of the perlod over which the assets are likely to be used.,

Depreciation methods, useful lives and residual values are reviewed perlodically at ench financtal yesr end and adjusted
prospectively, as appropriate,

g 2.3 Goodwill
Goodwill represents the future economic benefits arising from a business combinatlon that are not Individually identifled and
separately recognised. Goodwill s carried at cost less accumulated mpairment losses.

2.4 Other Intangible Assets
Intangible assets are stated at acquisition cost, net of accumulated amortization.

Transition to Ind AS
On transition to Ind AS, the Company has elected to continue with the carrying value of all of 1ts all Intanglble assels recogntsed as
at 1st April, 2018 measured as per the Indian GAAP and use that carrying value as the deemed cost of the Intanglble assets.

The Company amortized intangible assets over their estirmated useful lives using the straight line method. The estimated useful
lives of intangible assets are as follows:

Intangible assets Useful life
Computer Software 4 years

Intangible assets with finite lives are assessed for impairment whenever there is an indication that the intangible asset may be
impaired. The amortization period and the amortization method for an intangible asset with a finite useful life are reviewed at
least at each financial year end.

2.5 Foreign Currency Transactions
{a) Functional and presentation currency
~ Items included in the financial statements are measured using the currency of the primary economic environment in which the
entity operates (‘the functional currency’). The financial statements are presented in Indian rupee (INR), which is the Company’s
functional and presentation currency.

{b) Transactions and balances
On initial recognition, all foreign currency transactions are recorded by applying to the foreign currency amount the exchange rate
between the functional currency and the foreign currency at the date of the transaction. Gains/Losses arising out of fluctuation in
foreign exchange rate between the transaction date and settlement date are recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

All monelary assets and tiabililies in foreign currencies are restated at the year end at the exchange rate prevailing at the year end
and the exchange differences are recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss.
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2.6

2.7

2.8

(@)

(b)

&

Fair value measurement
The Company measures financlal instruments, such g, derlvatives at falr value at eacl balance sheet date,

- Fafr value 1s the price that would be recelved 10 setl an nsset or pald to transfer a Uabitily fn an erderly transaction between markel
participants a¢ the measurement date. The falr valug measurement fs based on the presumption that the transaction to sell the
asset or transfer the Hability takes place elther:

a) in the principal market for the asset or lability, or
b) In: the absence of a principal market, In the most advantageous market for the asiet o Uabibily accessile o the Company,

The Company uses valuation techniques that are appropriate in the clreumstances and for wilch sufficlent data are avatlable Lo
measure fair value, maximizing the use of relevant observable inpuls and minlmizing the use of unobservable nputs. The
Company's management determines the policles and procedures for falr value mensurement,

All assets and Uabllitles for which fafr value fs measured or disclosed in the financlal statements are cotegorized within the falr
value hierarchy, described as follows, based on the lowest level Input that s slgnificant to the falr value measurement as a whole:

~ Level 1 — Quoted (unadjusted) market prices in active markets for Identical assets or Habilities

- Level 2 — Inputs other than quoted prices included in Level 1 that are observalle for the assets or {lability, elther directly (Le, as
prices} or indirectly (I.e. derived from prices).

- Level 3 — Inputs for the assets or lability that are not based on observalle markal data (unobservable inpuls).

Revenue Recognition

Revenue from contract with customers is recognised when the Company satlsfles the performance obligation by transferring
_promised goods and services to the customer. The revenue is measured based on transaction price, which Is the fair value of
consideration received or recelvable, and is net of discounts, allowances, returns, goods and services tax and amounts collected on
behalf of third party.

" Finance Income

Interest Income is recognised on a basis of effective interest method as set oul in Ind AS 109, Financial Instruments, and where no
significant uncertainty as to measurability or collectabitity exists,

Taxes
Tax expense for the year, comprising current tax and deferred tax, are included in the determination of the net profit or loss for
the year.

Current income tax

Current tax is the amount of tax payable on the taxable income for the year as determined in accordance with the provisions of the
Income Tax Act, 1961, Current tax assets and-tax liabilities are offset where the entity has a legally enforceable right to offset and
intends either to settle on a net basis, or to realize the asset and settle the Hability simultaneously.

Deferred tax
Deferred tax is recognised on temporary differences, being differences between the carrying amount of assets and liabilities and
corresponding {ax bases used in the computation of taxable profit. Deferred tax is measured using the tax rates and the tax laws

" enacted or substantively enacted as at the reporting date, Deferred tax liabilities are recognised for all temporary differences.

Deferred tax assets are generally recognised for all deductible temporary differences to the extent that it is probable that taxable
profits will be avaitable against which those deductible temporary differences can be utilised. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are
offset if such items relate to taxes on income levied by the same governing tax laws and the Company has a legally enforceable
right for such set off,

" Deferred tax assets are reviewed at each balance sheet date for their realizability.

Current and deferred tax are recognised in profit or loss, except when they relate to items that are recognised in Other
Comprehensive Income or directly in equity, in which case, the current and deferred tax are also recognised in Other
Comprehensive Income or directly in equity respectively.

Minimum Alternate tax { MAT)
Minimum Alternate Tax credit is recognised as deferred tax asset only when and to the extent there is convincing evidence that the
Company will pay normal income tax during the specified period. Such asset is reviewed at each Balance Sheet date and the
carrying amount of the MAT credit asset is written down to the extent there is no longer a convincing evidence to the effect that
the Company will pay normal income tax during the specified period.
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2.9

Leases

As a lessee

The Company’s lease asset classes primarily consist of leases for office and factory premises, The Company assesses whether a
contract contains a \ease, at fnception of a contract, A contract Is, or containg, a lease if the contract conveys the right (o comral
the use of an identified asset for a period of time fn exchange for consideration, To assess whether o contrack conveys the Hght to
control the use of an identifled assel, the Campany assesses whether: (1) the contract Involves the use of an tdentlfled asset (11} the
Company has substantially okl of the economice benefits from use of the asset through the period of the tease and (1Y) the Company
has the right to direct the use of the asset.

At the date of commencement of the lease, the Company recognizes a right-of-use asset (“ROU™) and & correspondiig lease Uability
for all lease arrangements fn which it Is a lessee, except for leases with a term of twelve months or less (short-term leases) and low
value leases, For these short-term and low value leases, the Company recognlzes the lease payments 6% an operating expagnse on i
straight-line basis over the term of the lease.

Lease liability and ROU asset have been separately presented in the Balance Sheet and lease payments have been clagsified as
financing cash flows

Transition to Ind AS 116

Ministry of Corporate Affairs {“MCA") through Companies {Indlan Accounting Standards) Amendment Rules, 2019 and Companles
{Indian Accounting Standards) Second Amendment Rules, has notifled Ind AS 116 Leases which replaces the existing lease standard,
Ind AS 17 leases and other interpretations, Ind AS 116 sets out the principles for the recognition, measurement, prasentation and
disclosure of leases for both lessees and lessors. It Introduces a single, on-balance sheel lease accounting model for lessees,

The Company adopted Ind AS 116 “Leases” and applied the standard to oll lease contracts existing on April 1, 2019 using the
modified retrospective method and has taken the cumulative adjustment to Surplus / (Defieit) In the Statement of Profit and Loss,
on the date of initial application. Consequently, the Company recorded the lease Uability at the present value of the lense
payments discounted at the incremental borrowing rate and the right of use asset at its carrying amount as {f the standard had
been applied since the commencement date of the lease, but discounted at the Company's incremental barrowing rate at the dote
of initiat application. The Company has not restated comparative Information, instead, the cumutative effect of (nitlally applying
this standard has been recognised as an adjustment to the opening batance of Surplus / (Deficit) in the Statement of Profit and Loss

_ason April 1, 2019,

2.10

Inventories
Inventories are valued at the lower of cost {on weighted average basis) and net realisable value,

Cost of inventories comprises of cost of purchases, costs of conversion and other costs incurred Tn bringing the inventories to thelr
present tocation and condition.

Net realizable value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business, less the estimated cost of completion and the
estimated costs necessary to make the sale.

The net realizable value of work in progress is determined with reference to the selling prices of related finished products. Raw
materials and other supplies held for use in the production of finished products are not written down below cost except in cases

where material prices have declined and it is estimated that the cost of the finished products will exceed the net realizable value,

Impairment of non-financial assets

The carrying values of assets / cash generating units at each balance sheet date are reviewed for impairment. If any indication of
impairment exists, the recovarable amount of such assets is estimated and impairment is recognised, if the carrying amount of
these assets exceeds their recoverable amount. The recoverable amount is the greater of the net selling price and their value in
use. Yalue in use is arrived at by discounting the future cash flows to their present value based on an appropriate pre-tax discount
rate to determine whether there is any indication that those assets have suffered any impairment loss. When there is an indication

. that an impairment loss recognised for an asset in earlier accounting periods no longer exists or may have decreased, such reversal

2.12

of impairment loss is recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss, except in case of revalued assets.

Pravisions and contingent labilities
Provisions are recognised when the Company has a present cbligation (legal or constructive) as a result of & past event, it is
probable that the Company will be required to settle the obligation, and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the

obligation,

The amount recognised as a provision is the best estimate of the consideration required to settle the present obligation at the end
of the reporting period, taking into account the risks and uncertainties surrounding the obligation. In the event the time value of
money is material, provision is carried at the present value of the cash flows required to settle the obligation,
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Contingent {iabilitles are disclosed when there is & possille oltigation arising from past evenls, the existence of whieh will be

v confirmed only by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one oF more uncertaln future events not whelly wilhin the congrel of the
Company or a present obligation that arises from past events, where 1L is either not probable that an outflew of resources will be
required to settle the obligation or a rellable estimate of the amount cannot be made, When there is a possible oblzalion or &
present obligation in respect of which the likeliheod of outflow of resources Is remole, ne provision or disclosurs 1§ made,

Contingent assets are possible assets that arlses from past events and whose existence will be confirmed only by the ocesirrence or
non-occurrence of one or more uncertaln future events not whatly within the control of the entity, A contingent assel 15 disclosed,
where an inflow of economic benefits is probable.

2.13 Cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalent in the balance sheet comprise cash at banks, cash on hand and short-term deposits net of bank overdraft,
with an original maturity of three months or less, which are subject Lo an insignificant risk of changes in vatue.,

2.14 Financlal instruments
A financial instrument is any contract that glves rise to a financial asset of one entily and a financial Uability or equity §pstrument
of another entity.

fa) Financial assets

(i) Initial recognition and measurement
At initial recognition, financial asset is measured at its fafr value plus, In the case of a financfal asset not at falr valuge through
profit or loss, transaction costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition of the financial asset. Transaction costs of financlal
assets carried at fair value through profit or loss are expensed in profit or boss,

(ii) Subsequent measurement
For purposes of subsequent measurement, financlal assets are classified {n following categories:
a) at amortized cost; or
b) at fair value through other comprehensive income; or
<) at fair value through profit or loss.
The classification depends on the entity's business model for managing the financial assets and the contractual terms of the cash
flows.

Amortized cost: Assets that are held for collection of contractual cash flows where those cash flows represent solely payments of
principal and interest are measured at amortized cost. Interest income from these financial assets is included in finance ihcome
using the effective interest rate method (EIR).

Fair value through other comprehensive income (FVOCI): Assets that are held for collection of contractual cash fiows and for selling
the financial assets, where the assets’ cash flows represent solely payments of principal and interest, are measured at fair value
through other comprehensive income (FVOCI). Movements in the carrying amount are taken through other comprehensive income
(0Cl), except for the recognition of impairment gains or losses, interest revenue and foreign exchange gains and losses which are
recognized in Statement of Profit and Loss. When the financial asset is derecognized, the cumulative gain or loss previously
recognized in OCt is reclassified from equity to Statement of Profit and Loss and recognized in other gains/ {losses). interest income
from these financial assets is included in other income using the effective interest rate methed.

N

Fair value through profit or loss; Assets that de not meet the criteria for amortized cost or FYOCI are measured at fair value
% through profit or loss. Interest income from these financial assets is included in other income,

Equity instruments: All equity investments in scope of Ind AS 109 are measured at fair value. Equity instruments which are held for
trading and contingent consideration recognised by an acquirer in a business combination to which Ind AS103 applies are classified
as at Fair value through profit and loss (FVTPL). For all other equity instruments, the Company may make an irrevocable election to
present in other comprehensive income subsequent changes in the fair value. The Company makes such election on an instrument-
by-instrument basis. The classification is made on initial recognition and is irrevocable.

If the Company decides to classify an equity instrument as at FVTOCI, then all fair value changes on the instrument, excluding
dividends, are recognized in the OCI. There is no recycling of the amounts fram OCl to profit and loss, even on sale of investment.
However, the Company may transfer the curmudative gain or loss within equity.

Equity instruments included within the FVTPL category are measured at fair value with all changes recognized in the profit and loss.

(iii) Impairment of financial assets
In accordance with Ind AS 109, Financial Instruments, the Company applies expected credit loss (ECL) model for measurement and
recognition of impairment loss on financial assets.

For recognition of impairment loss on financial assets and risk exposure, the Company determines that whether there has been a
i s.got increased significantly, 12-month ECL is used to
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(iv)

(b)
(i)

(it)

(i)

©

Life time ECLs are the expected credit losses rosulting from all possible default events over the expecled e of & finanslal
instrument. The 12 month ECL Is o portion of the lifetime ECL which results from default events that are possible within 43 monihy
after the year end.,

ECL is the difference between all contractust cash flows that are due Lo Lhe Company in accordance with the contract and all the
cash flows that the entity expects to recelve (L, all shortfalls), discounted at the original EIR, When estimating the cash flows, an
entity is required to consider all contractuat terms of the financial Instrunent (including prepaviment, extenslon ele.y aver e
expected life of the financlal instrumant, However, in rare cases when the expaected Ufe of the financlal instrument eannot be
estimated rellably, then the entily s required to use the remalning contractual term of the financtal instrument.

In general, it is presumed that credit risk has signlficantly increased since finftial recognition if the payment 15 more than 3¢ days
past due.

ECL impalrment loss allowance (or reversal) recognized durfng the year Is recognized o8 income/expense In the statement of profix
and loss. In balance sheet ECL for financial assels measured at amortized cost is presented as an allowance, L.e. as an integral part
of the measurement of those assets in the balance sheet. The allowance reduces the net carrying amount. Untll the assel moots
write off criterla, the Company does not reduce impairment allowance from the gross carrying amount,

Derecognition of financlal assets

A financial asset Is derecognized only when

a) the rights to receive cash flows from the financlal asset {s transforred or

b} retains the contractual rights to recelve the cash flows of the financlal asset, but nssumes a contractusl obligation to pay the
cash flows to one or more reciplents.

Where the financial asset is transferred then In that case financial asset is derecognized onty If substanUlally all risks and rewards of
ownership of the financial asset is transferred. Where the entlty has not transferred substantially all risks and rewards of ownership
of the financial asset, the financial asset is not derecognized.

Financial liabilities

Initial recognition and measurement

Financial liabilities are classified, at initial recognition, as financial Habilities at falr value through profit or loss and at amortized
cost, as appropriate.

All financial liabilities are recognized initially at fair value and, in the case of borrowfngs and payables, net of directly attributable
transaction costs.

Subsequent measurement
The measurement of financial liabilities depends on their classification, as described below:

Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss

Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or tess include financial liabilities held for trading and financial liabilities designated
upon initial recognition as at fair value through profit or loss. Separated embedded derivatives are also classified as held for trading
unless they are designated as effective hedging instruments. Gains or losses on llabilitles held for trading are recognized in the
Statement of Profit and Loss.

Loans and borrowings

After initial recognition, interest-bearing loans and borrowings are subsequently measured at amortized cost using the EIR method.
Gains and losses are recognized in Statement of Profit and Loss when the liabilities are derecognized as well as through the EIR
amortization process, Amortized cost is calculated by taking into account any discount or premiwm on acquisition and fees or costs
that.are an integral part of the EIR, The EIR amortization is included as finance costs in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

Derecognition

A financial liability is derecognized when the obligation under the liability is discharged or cancelled or expires. When an existing
financial liability is replaced by anather from the same lender on substantially different terms, or the terims of an existing liability
are substantially modified, such an exchange or modification is treated as the derecognition of the original liability and the
recognition of a new liability. The difference in the respective carrying amounts is recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss as

finance costs.

Embedded derivatives

An embedded derivative is a comporent of a hybrid (combined) instrument that also includes a non-derivative host contract - with
the effect that some of the cash flows of the combined fnstrument vary in a way similar to a standalone derivative. Derivatives
embedded in all other host contract are separated if the economic characteristics and risks of the embedded derivative are not
closely related to the economic characteristics and risks of the host and are measured at falr value through profit or loss.
Embedded derivatives closely related to the host contracts are not separated.

Reassessment only occurs if there is either a change in the terms f;(" hat significantly modifies the cash flows that
d_otherwise be required or a reclassification of a financial ass; e through profit cr loss.
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Derivative Financlal Instruments

Derivative financial instruments are inittally recognised ot falr value on the date on which & derivative contract is entered inio and
are subsequently re-measured at fadr valug, Derivatives are corrled as financtal assels when the falr value I posilive and as
financial tiabilities when the foir value Is negative.

Offsetting financlal instruments

Financial assets and labilities are offset and the nel amount is reported i the balance sheet where there §5 a legally enforceable
right to offset the recognized amounts and there 15 an intention to settle on & net basls or reallze the asset and settle the Uability
simultaneously, The legatly enforceable right must not be contingent on future events and must be enforceable In the normat
course of business and in the event of default, Insolvency or bankruptcy of the Company or the counterparty.

Employee Benefits

(a) Short-term obligations

All employee benefits payable wholly within twelve manths of rendering the service are classified as short-term employee barelits,
These benefits include short term compensated absences such as pald annunl leave. The undiscounted amount of short-lerm
employee benefits expected Lo be paid in exchange for the services rendered by employees is recognlsed as an expense durlng the
period. .

Benefits such as salarles and wages etc. and the expected cost of bonus/ex-gralia are recognised In the perdod in which the
employere renders the related services,

Defined Centribution schemes

Company's contribution to the provident fund and employee’s state tnsurance fund are charged to the statement of Profit and Loss
of the year when the contributions to the respective funds are due, There are no other obligations other than the contribution
payable to the respective authorities,

Defined Benefit plans

The Company provides for the retirement benefits in the form of Gratuity, Benefits pavable to eligible employees of the company
with respect to gratuity is accounted for the on the basis of an actuarial valuation ns at the balancesheet date. The present value
of such obligation s determined by the projected unit credit method and adjusted for the past service cost and falr value of plan
assets as at the Balance Sheet date through which the obligations are to be settled.

Remeasurements, comprising of acturlal gains and losses and the return on plan assets {excluding net interest) is reflected
immediately in the balance sheet with a charge/credit recognised in Qther Comprehensive Income (“OCI') in the period tn which
they occur.

Remeasurements are recognised in OCl is reflected immediately in Surptus / {Deficit) in the Statement of Profit and Loss and {3 not
reclassified to profit or loss in subsequent periods,

QOther long term employee benefits

Company's liabilities towards compensated absences to employees which are expected to be availed or encashed beyond 12 months
from the end of the year are accrued on the basis of valuations ,as at the Balance Sheet date, carried out by an independent
actuary using Projected Unit Credit Method.

Actuarial gains and losses comprise experience adjustments and the effects of changes in actuarial assumptions and are recognised
immediately in the statement of profit and loss.

Earnings Per Share

Basic earnings per share is calculated by dividing the net profit or loss for the year attributable to equity shareholders by the
weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the year. Earnings considered in ascertaining the Company's earnings
per share is the net profit or loss for the year after deducting preference dividends and any attributable tax thereto for the year,
The weighted average number of equity shares cutstanding during the year and for all the years presented is adjusted for events,
such as bonus shares, other than the conversion of potential equity shares, that have changed the number of equity shares

outstanding, without a corresponding change in resources.

For the purpose of calculating diluted earnings per share, the net profit or loss for the year attributable to equity shareholders and
the weighted average number of shares outstanding during the year is adjusted for the effects of all dilutive potential equity
shares,

Borrowing Costs
Borrowing costs consist of interest and other costs that an entity incurs in connection with the borrowing of funds, Borrowing costs
also include exchange differences to the extent regarded as an adjustment to the borrowing costs.

All borrowing costs are charged to the Statement of Profit and Loss except:

a} Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition or construction of assets that necessarily takes a substantial period of
time to get ready for its intended use are capitalised as part of the cost of such assets.

b) Expenses incurred on raising long term borrowings are amortise ective interest rate method over the period of
borrowings.

earned on the temporary investment of fuiidls ofspecific borrgwings pending their expenditure on qualifying
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2,18 Rounding off amounts
All ameunts disclosed in financlal statements and notes have been rounded off to the nearest decimals as per requirement of
Schedule IIl of the Act, unkess otherwise stated,

3 A. Significant accounting Judgments, estimates and assumptions
In the preparation of the financlal statements, the Company makes judgements, estimates and assumptlons about the carrylng armount of
assets and labilities that are not readily apparent from other sources. The estmates and tasoclatad assumplions are based on hWstorical
experience and other factors that are considered to be relevant, Actual results may differ from these estimates,
Estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongolng basis, Revislons to accounting estimates are recognised prospectively.
Information about assumptions, judgements and estimation uncertaintles that have a signiflsant risk of resulting tn a material ndjusiment:
in the year ending 3t March 2020 are as below :

(a) Useful lives of property, plant and equipment and intangible assats
As described in the significant accounting poticies, the Company reviews the estimated useful lives of property, plant and
equipment and intangible assets at the end of each reporting period. Useful lives of fntangible assets is determined on the basis of
estimated benefits to be derived from use of such intangible assets, These reassessments moy result In change In the depreciation
famortisation expense {n future periods.

(b) Taxes

Deferred tax assels are recognized for unused tax losses to the extent that it s probable that taxable profit will be avallable
against which the losses can be utilized, Signiflcant management judgment i$ required to determine the amount of deferred tax
assets that can be recognized, based upon the Ukely timing and the level of future taxable profits together with future tax planning
strategies.

The Company neither has any taxable temporary difference nor any tax planning opportunities available that could partly support
the recognition of these losses as deferred tax assets. On this basls, the Company has determined that it cannot recognize deferred
tax assets on the tax losses carrled forward.

{c) Actuarial Valuation
The determination of Company’s liability towards defined benefit obligation to employees is made through independent actuarial
valuation including determination of amounts to be recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss and in Other Comprehensive
Income. Such valuation depend upon assumptions determined after taking Inte account discount rate, salary growth rate, expected
rate of return, mortality and attrition rate. Information about such valuation is provided in notes to the financial statements.

(d) Impairment of non-financial assets
In assessing impairment, management estimates the recoverable amount of each asset or cash-generating units based on expected
future cash flows and uses an interest rate to discount them, Estimation uncertainty relates to assumptions about future operating
results and the determination of a suitable discount rate.

B. Ministry of Corporate affairs ("MCA") notifies new standard or ammendments to the existing standards, There are neither new standards
nor amendments to existing standards which are effective for the annual period beginning from April 1, 2020.

4 First-time adoption of Ind-AS
These financial statements are the first set of Ind AS financial statements prepared by the Company. The Accounting policies set out in
note 2 have been applied in preparing the Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2020, the comparative information presented
for the year ended March 31, 2019 and in the preparaticn of the opening Ind AS Balance Sheet as at April 1, 2018 (the Company's date of
transition).

The Company has prepared opening Balance Sheet as per Ind AS as of April 1, 2018 (transition date} by recognising all assets and liabilities
whose recognition is required by Ind AS, not recognising items of assets or liabilities which are not permitted to be recognised by Ind AS,
reclassifying items from Previous GAAP to Ind AS as required, and applying Ind AS to measure the recognised assets and liabilities,

4,1 -Exemptions availed on first time adoption of Ind AS
Ind AS 101, First-time Adoption of Indian Accounting Standards, allows first-time adopters certain exemptions from the
retrospective application of certain requirements under Ind AS. The Company has accordingly applicd the following exemptions.

{a) Deemed Cost
The Company has elected to continue with carrying value for all of its property, plant and equipment as recognized in its Indian
GAAP financial statements as its deemed cost at the date of transition after making adjustments for de-commissioning liabilities.
This exemption can also be used for fntangible assets covered by Ind AS 38, Intangible Assets and Invesunent proportics,
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4,2 Mandatory Exemption on first-time adeptlon of Ind AS

{a)

(b}

©

Estimates

An entity's estimates in accordance with Ind AS at the date of transitlon 1o Ind AS shall be conslstent with estimates mnde for the
same date in accordance with Indtan GAAP (after adjustments Lo reflect any difference in accounting policies), t,mlusss mbm 1%
objective evidence that those estimates ware in error,

Ind AS estimates as at 1st April, 2018 are consistent with the estimates as at the same date made in conformity with lnd‘lan GAAIS.
The Company made estimates for following Hems fn accordance with Ind AS at Lhe date of transition ag these were noed required
under Indian GAAR:

(1) Impairment of financial assets based on expected credit toss model,

(1i) Falr valuation of compound financial instrument.

(i) Effective interest rate used in catcutation of security deposit and borrowings.

Derecognition of financial assets and financial Habilities
A first-time adopter should apply the derecognition requirements {n Ind AS 109, Financial Instruments, prospeclively te transactions

- occurring on or after the date of transition, Therefore, if o first-time adopter derecognized non-derivative financial assets or nons

derivative financial liabilities under its indian GAAP as a resull of a transaction that occurred before the date of transitlon, it should
not recognize those financial assets and Uabilities under Ind AS (unless they qualify for recognition as a result of a liter transaction
or event), A first-time adopter that wants to apply the derecognition requirements in Ind AS 109,Financial Instruments,
retrospectively from a date of the entity's choosing may only do so, provided that the information needed to apply Ind AS
109,Financtal instruments, to financial assets and financlal Habilitles derecognized as a result of past transactions was obtalned at
the time of initially accounting for those transaclions,

The Company has elected to apply the de-recognize provislons of Ind AS 109 prospactively from the dote of transitlon to Ind AS,

Classification and measurement of financial assets
Ind AS 101, First-time Adoption of indian Accounting Standards, requires an entity to assess classification and measurement of
financial assets (investment in debt instruments) on the basis of the facts and circumstances that exist at the dale of transition to
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4,3 Reconciliations

The following reconcillations provides the effect of transition to Ind AS from Indlan GAAIY In agcordance with Ind AS 101 "First-time Adoption of Indian Acenunting

Starsdards™

{#) Recenciliation of aquity as at date of transitfon 15t April, 2018

Particulars Notes | Indlan GAAP* Re-classitication | indlan GAAP* AdJustiments Ik AS

ASSETS
Noh-current assets
Property, plant and equipment vi 51,985,404 51,095,404 5,09,29,000 5,61,24,404
Goodwll 1,46,15,214 146,158,214 . 1,40,15, 211
Intargible assets 13,441,190 . 13,44,1%0 . 15,44,190
Financial assets

Other financial assets il 37,40,760 37,40,760 {11,31,811) 26,08,929
Non (urrent tax assets {net) . 7,964 7,964 . 7,964
Othefnon-current assets 1,73,04,463 1,36,32,927 3,09,37,390 ) . 3,09, 37,390
Totalnon-current assets 3,84,89,271 1,73,81,681 5,58,40,422 4,97,97,169 10,56, 38,0M
Current assets
Finarcial assets

Investments i 70,00,000 70,00,000 1,067,130 71,087,130

Trade receivables vil 13,48,78,523 13,48,75,523 (29,95,331) 13,18,83,192

Cashand cash equivalents 1,16,79,993 . 1,16,79,993 . 1,16,79,99

Other financial assets . 11,61,542 11,061,542 . 11,061,542
Inventories 11,45,19,554 . 11,45,19,554 11,45,19,554
Qther current assets 3,99,93,363 {1,85,43,193} 2,14,50,170 . 2,14,50,170
Totalcurrent assets 30,80,71,433 {1,73,81,651) 29,06,89,782 (28,08,201) 28,78,81,581
Totalassets 34,65,30,704 - 34,65,30,704 4,69,88,968 39,35,19,672
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Equity
Equity share capital 16,00,00,000 . 16,00,00,000 - 16,00,00,000
Other equity (22,36,21,297) - (22,36,21,297) (28,23,314) (22,64,44,611)
Total equity (6,36,21,297) “ (6,36,21,297) {28,23,314) {6,64,44,611)
llabilitles
Non-current labilitles
Financlal liabitities

Borrowings v 25,00,00,000 - 25,00,00,000 4,43,82,010 29,43,82,010

Other financial liabilities . 95,206 95,206 - 95,206
Provisions iv 22,09,362 {6,65,554) 15,43,808 . 15,43,808
Other non current liabilities 1,12,342 (95,206) 17,136 - 17,136
Total non-current Habilities 25,23,21,704 (6,65,554) 25,16,56,150 4,43,82,010 29,60,38,160
Current liabilities
Financial liabilities

Trade payables 12,39,87,904 - 12,39,87,904 - 12,3%9,87,904

Qther financial liabilities vi - 62,43,686 62,43,686 54,30,272 1,16,73,958
Provisions iv 7,50,9M1 7,53,127 15,04,118 . 15,04,118
Other current liabilities 3,30,91,402 {63,31,259) 2,67,60,143 - 2,67,60,143
Total current liabilities 15,78,30,297 6,65,554 15,84,95,851 54,30,272 16,39,26,123
Total liabilitles 41,01,52,001 - 41,01,52,001 4,98,12,282 45,99,64,283
Total equity and liabilities 34,65,30,704 - 34,65,30,704 4,69,88,968 39,35,19,672
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{b) Reconciliation of equity as at 31ts March, 2019

|
|
|
|

Particulars Notes | iIndlan GAA® | Re-classification |  Indian GAAP® Adjustments Init A%
Fean . BT e
Not-current assets
Propaerty, plant and equipment vi 46,271,679 s #6,22,879 A4 ,46,512 A,71:68,30
Intangible assets 8,10,003 6,160,003 . f,10,503
Financlal assets
Orther financlal assets Hi 50,50,447 50,50, 447 (18,084,801 ) 31,65,640
Mo Current tax assets (net) . 98,076 90,676 . {0,678
Otlver non-current assets 1,745,27,350 05,24, 790 2,70,52,148 N . 4,710,452, 340
Totalnon-curent assets 2,29,61,040 1,46,73,213 3,76,34,08) 4,42,61,711 7,08,96,661
Current assets
Financlal assets v .
Trade receivables ik 14,70,08,765 . 14,70,60,765 (15,49, 324} 14,52,19,441
Cash and cash equivalents 3,40,29,315 {3,00,00,000) 40,29, 314 . 40,129,315
Bank balances cther than Cash and cash equivalent . 3,00,00,000 3,00,00,000 0,408,087 3,06,00,007
Orther financial assets 4,34,13,828 {4,22,37,961) B, 75,807 . 8,75, 867
inventories 15,97,57,979 . 15,97,57,979 15,97,57,979
Other current assets 8,88,087 2,75,64,048 2,04,52,135 . 2,84,52,1135
Total current assets 38,48,57,974 (1,46,73,913) 37,01,84,061 (9,61,237) 16,92,22,004
Total assets 40,78,19,014 - 40,78,19,014 4,03,00,474 44,81,19,408
. EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
§ Equity
Equi'ty share capital 41,00,00,000 41,00,00,000 . 41,00,00,000
Other equity {30,27,84,809) {30,27,84,809) (17,02,980) (30,44,87,795)
Total equity 10,72,15,191 - 10,72,15,191 (17,02,986) 10,55,12, 205
Liabilities
Non-current Habilities
Flnancial liabilities
Borrowlngs vi . - - 3,31,02,922 3,31,02,922
Provisions v 27,67,151 (14,27,932) 13,39,219 7,45,263 20,084,484
Other non current liabilities 5712 - 5,712 - 5,712
Total non-current liabilities 27,72,863 (14,27,932) 13,44,931 3,38,48,187 3,51,93,118
Current liabilities
Financial Yabilities
Borrowings vill 10,84,20,685 10,84,20,685 (22,75,125) 10,81,45,560
Trade payables 164,92,33,958 - 16,92,33,958 - 16,92,33,958
Other financiat liabilities vi - 31,085,489 31,065,489 1,11,75,663 1,42,81,152
Provisions iv 7,48,377 15,05,871 22,54,248 {7,45,265) 15,08,983
Other current liabilities 1,94,27,940 (31,83,428) 1,62,44,512 - 1,62,44,512
Total current Habilities 29,78,30,960 14,27,932 29,92,58,892 81,55,273 30,74,14,165
Total liabilities 30,06,03,823 - 30,06,03,823 4,20,03,460 34,26,07,283
Total equity-and liabilities 40,78,19,014 n 40,78,19,014 4,03,00,474 44,81,19,488
* The Indian GAAP figures have been reclassified to conform to Ind AS presentation requirements for the purpose of this note.
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- (c) Recanciliation of Total Comprehensive lncome for the year ended 31st March, 2019

Particulars Notes ndian GAAP ftaclassitication indian GAAPY Adjustmants Ind Ak

INCOWE
Revenie from operations 14,06,16,757 (1,63,89,862) 16,42, 16,095 - 5,42, 16,500
Qthearincome 1ail 38,50,512 1,00,37,949 1,46,00,461 11,745,504 1,58, 64, 085
Totalincome 08,44,67,269 | (55,51,843) _ 67,89,15,386 11,75,504 18,00,90, Y50
EXPENSES
Purchase of traded goods 75,34,44,858 79,34,44,058 75:34,44 555
Decrease / (Increase) in inventorles of finished goods, (4,52,95,344) . {4,52,9%,)44) . {4,52,95, 344)
woric-n-progress and traded goods
Employee henefits expenses v 11,02,55,389 11,02,55,359 (72,13 11,01,02,900
Finarce costs v & vl 84,91,978 . 86,51,%78 1,83,60,467 2,152,445
Depreclation and amortization expense vl 1,71,34,6452 - 1,71,14,652 1,22,00,726 2,93,34,370
Otherexpenses vi & vil 11,93,99,278 (55,51,913) 11,38,47,3465 {1,42,98,104) 0,9%,49,260
Totalexpenses 96,34,30,781 (55,51,913) 95,80,78,868 1,61,93,718 97,42,72,503
(Loss) Before Tax {7,91,63,512) . (7,91,63,512)  (1,50,18,121)  (9,41,81,633)
Tax expense

Current tax - . - .

Deferred tax - -
Totaltax expense - " N -
(Loss) for the year {7,91,63,512) (7,91,63,512) {1,50,18,521) {9,41,81,633)
Other comprehensive income
{tems that will not be reclassified to profit or loss
Remeasurement of net defined benefit lability viv - - (72,373) (72,373)
Incoime tax effect
Other comprehensive income for the year, net of tax - " - (72,373) (72,373)
Total comprehensive income for the year {7,91,63,512) - {7,91,63,512) (1,50,90,494) (9,42,54,006)

* The Indian GAAP figures have been reclassified to conform to Ind AS presentation requirements for the purpose of this note.

(d) Reconciliation of Stat

ement of Cashflow for the year ended 31st March, 2019

Particulars Indian GAAP* Adjustments ind AS
Net cash flows {used in) cperating activities (8,43,56,606) (1,12,77,361) {9,56,33,967)
Net cash flows {used in) / from investing activitles (2,33,65,210) 3,00,13,823 66,48,613
10,00,35,216 (1,87,36,462) 8,12,98,754

urpose of this note,
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{e) Notessto first-time adoption

(1) Fajr_Yaluation of Mutuat Funds
Unde indian GAAP, the Company has recognised Investments fn Mutaal Funds at lawer of cost or falr valug, Under Ind AS, such nvestiments are measurad al falr value

through profit and loss account. On the transition date, difference betwoen the Instruments’ fatr value and Indlan GAAP carrying amount has been recognised I
Surplus / (Deficit} In the Statement of Profit and Loss.

(i) Galnloss) net recognized on mutual funds

Gain Jlloss) net recagnized on mutuat funds recognized i Indlan GAAP calculated taking cost as base has been reversed now and Galn / (loss), net recognised on the
basls of carrying value on date of derecognition as base has been recognized In accordance with paragraph 3.2.12 of Ind A5 109,
o AN
Galn already recognized in local GAAP reversed {8,22,082)
Galn calcutated as per Ind AS recognized 6,135,752

. {1,87,190)

(1) Secuarity deposit
Under Indian GAAP, interest-free security deposit given are recorded at their transaction value, Under Ind AS, all financlal assets are required Lo be recagnized at falr

value Accardingly the Company has fair valued these securlty deposits under ind AS, DIfference between the falr value and transaction valie of the security depout
has been recognized as Right-of-use asset

(iv} Defined benefit liabilities :
Both under Indian GAAP and Ind AS, the Company recognized costs related te its post-employment defined benefit plan on an actuarial basts, Under Indkan GAAPR, Lhe
entire cost, including actuarial gains and losses, are charged to Statement of Profit and Loss, Under Ind AS, re-measurements comprising of actuarial gaing and losses
are recognized immediately In the balance sheet with a corresponding debit or credit to Surplus / (Deflcit) in the Statement of Profit and Loss through OCI,
Thus the employee benefit cost for the year ended 31 March 2019 is reduced by INR 72,373/- and re-measurement galns/ losses on deflned beneflt plans of the
corresponding amount has been recognized in the QCI, net of taxes.

(v} Cther comprehensive income
The concept of Other Comprehensive Income (OC!) did not exist under Indian GAAP,

{vi) Leases
Under the Previous GAAP, office premises taken on lease {operating lease) were accounted as per Accounting for leases by charging the rent to the Statement of
Profitand loss.
Minislry of Corporate Affairs (“MCA®) through Companies (indlan Accounting Standards) Amendment Rules, 2019 and Companles {indian Accounting Standards) Second
Amendment Rules, has notified Ind AS 116 Leases which replaces the existing lease standard, Ind AS 17 leases, and other interpretations, Ind AS 116 sets out the
principles for the recognition, measurement, presentation and disclosure of leases for both lessees and lessors. It introduces a single, on-balance sheet lease
accounting model for lessees.

‘The Company has adopted Ind AS 116, effective annual reporting period beginning April 1, 2018 and applied the standard to Its leases prospectively, Accordingly, the
Company has elected to use the amount equal to the lease liability, adjusted by the amount of any prepaid or accrued lease payments relating to that lease
recognised in the Balance Sheet immediately before the date of transition of April 1, 2018 as the deemed cost of the right-of-use assets along with the vatue of the
lease liability at the date of transition to the Ind AS. |

{vli} Expected Credit losses’
Under the Previous GAAP, the Company had created pravision for doubtful debts on receivables on the basls of incurred loss. Under Ind AS, loss allowance on financial

assets has been provided on the basis of Expected Credit Loss (ECL). Consequently, the Company has recognfsed ECL on its financlal assets as at March 2019
aggregating INR 18,49,324/-, This has resulted in decrease in equity and financial assets as at March 31, 2019 and decrease in profit before tax for the year ended
March 31, 2019.

‘(vili) Loan from a Director
Under the Previous GAAP, there was no concept of fair valuation of financial liabilites. Under Ind AS, fair valuation has been done for financial liabilites which
majorly includes a loan received from a Director at a rate of interest which is below the market rate. The fair valuation has been done as per the amortised cost
method. This has resulted in the decrease in the value of financial liabilities and increase in the equity by an amount of INR 32,55,661/- as on March 31, 2019.
Further, th s resulted in an increase in the finance cost by an amount of INR 6,72,070/- and increase in the loss for the year ended March 31, 2019
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DIGISOL SYSTEMS LIMITED
NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH, 2020
(Amounl inINR, unless otherwise stated)

8  OTHER FINANCIAL ASSETS (NON-CURRENT)
Particulars As at 315t March, 2020 | As at 315t March, 2019 | A8 ot 13t Aprll, 4010
Security Deposits 18,55,078 31,65,646 26,00,09
Total 18,55,078 31,658,646 3&,03.9_29
9  NONCURRENT TAX ASSETS (NET)
Particulars As at 315t March, 2020 | As at 315t March, 2019 | As o€ 14 Aptll, 2075
Advance income tax (net of provisions) 2,82,444 98,676 ST 004
Total 2,82,444 98,676 7,964
10 OTHER NON-CURRENT ASSETS
Particulars As at 31st March, 2020 | As at 31st March, 2019 As at- 15t Aprll, 2018
Balances with statutory/Government authorities 2,04,87,639 2,70,52,148 3,00,37,390
Total : 2,04,87,639 2,70,52,148 3,09,37,3%0
11 INVENTORIES (AT COST OR NET REALISABLE VALUE)
Particulars As at 31st March, 2020 | As at 31st March, 2019 As ot 18t Aprit, 2018
Finised goods - - 36,33,124
Traded Goods 7,29,61,259 15,97,50,506 11,08,22,038
(Including Goods-in-transit Rs. 20,573,143/~ (As at 315t March, 2019 Rs
2,049,301/-; As at 1st April, 2018 Rs 7,138,187/-))
Stores, spares and packing materials 27,170 7,473 64,392
Total 7,29,88,429 15,97,57,979 11,45,19,554
12 INVESTMENTS (CURRENT FINANCIAL ASSETS)

Particulars

As at 31st March, 2020

As at 31st March, 2019

As at 1st April, 2018

CURRENT INVESTMENTS

Unquoted

Falr Yalue through profit & loss
Investment - Franklin Templeton Low Duration Mutual Fund - Direct Plan

(354,092,8950 units on 1st April 2018)

71,687,130

Total

71,87,130

Aggregate amount of quoted investments

Market Value of quoted investments

Aggregate amount of unquoted investments

Aggregate amount of impairment in value of investments

71,87,130

Current
MNon- Current

71,87,130

Total

71,87,130

13 TRADE RECEIVABLES

Particulars

As at 31st March, 2020 | As at 31st March, 2019 As at 1st April, 2018
Unsecured
-Considered good (Refer note below) 7,66,73,639 14,52,19,441 13,18,83,192
-Considered doubtful 11,82,507 38,09,851 1,55,83,526
Less : Provision for doubtful debts (11,82,507 (38,09,851 {1,55,83,526
Total 7,66,73,639 14,52,19,441 13,18,83,192
Note
Receivable from related parties
87,955 45,637 .
. 30,04,962 23,652 4,25,066




DIGISOL SYSTEMS LIMITED

NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 398t MAREH, 2020

14 CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

As ot 188 Apll, 2018

Particulars As ot 315t March, 2020 | As at 315t March, 2019
Balances with banks: '
On current accounts 195,229 1,20,502 i, 49,118
IhExchange Earners Forelgn Currency {EEFC) account . 28,55,7123 17,908,813
Cashon hand 61,229 . _ 53,090 42,00
Total 8,506,458 40,29,315 1,16,79,993

15 BANK BALANCES OTHER THAN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENT

| Particulars As at 313t March, 2020 | As at 31st March, 2019 | As at st Aprit, 2018
In Fixed deposit with maturity of more than 3 months but less than 12

months from balance sheet date * 3,20,9%,00% 3,00,00,000 .
Interest recelvable on fixed deposit 7,99,867 4,088,007

Total 3,128,91,959 3,08,88,087 "

* Fixed deposits are under lien with the banks as margin money agalnst credit facitity avaled by the Company.

16 OTHER FINANCIAL ASSETS (CURRENT)

Particulars

As at 315t March, 2020

As at 315t March, 2019

As ab st April, 2018

Loan / Advance to employees 3,80,665 5,57,867 §,29,942
Security Deposit 1,04,000 3,168,000 6,31,600
Total 4,84,665 8,75,067 11,61,542

17 OTHER CURRENT ASSETS

Particulars As at 31st March, 2020 | As at 31st March, 2019 |  As at 1st April, 2018
Prepaid expenses 8,27,919 23,28,084 14,51,535
Balance with government authorities 1,23,18,311 1,84,10,555 1,43,51,955
Adwvances to vendors 34,472,037 77,13,496 56,46,680
Total 1,65,88,267 2,84,52,135 2,14,50,170




DIGISOL SYSTEMS LIMITED
NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YZAR ENDED 3st MARCH, 2020
{Amount nINR, unless otherwise stated)

18 EQLATY SHARE CAPITAL

As ol ' mat .Aiiﬂ;

Particulars JEst Marcl 2020 | 31st March 2009 | 95t Aprll 2048

horfzed Share Capital
41,000,000 Equity shares of Re 1/- each (Previous year 41,000,000; As at 15t Aprll 2018 16,000,000; Equlty 4,10,00,000 A41,00,00,000 16,00,60,000
Shares of Rs, 10/- each)

4,10,00,000 41,00,00,000 16,00,00,000
Equily shares
¢_'-_\d subscribed a nid
41,000,000 Equity shares of Re 1/- each (Previous year 41,000,000; As at 15t April 2018 16,000,000; Equily 4,10,00,000 41,00,00,000 16,00,00,000
Shares of Rs.10/- each) fully paid up
Total 4,10,00,000 41,00,00,000 16,00,00,000
() Reconciliation of equlty shares outstanding at the beginning and at the and of the yesr
Particul Az at As at Al at

articulars 35t March 2020 | 31st March 2019 | 15t Apeth 2018
Outstanding at the beginning of the year 4,10,00,000 1,60,00,000 1,60,00,000
Add: lsued during the year . 2,50,00,000 .
Less: Bought back during the year . - .
Qutstanding at the end of the year 4,10,00,000 4,10,00,000 1,60,00,000

{b) Rights, preferences and restrictions attached to shares
The Company has only one class of Equity shares having a par value of Re, 1/- per share (Previous year Rs 10/+). Each holder of Equity shares 13 entltled to one vote per
sharez and each Equity share carries an equal right to dividend and in case of repayment of capital, In the event of liquidation of the Company, the holdears of equity shares
J . will be entitled to recleve remaing assests of the Company, after distribution of all proferential amounts. The distribution will be in praportion to the nmber of equity
shares held by the shareholders,

{c} \ As at As at As at
Shares held by the holding company: 3st March 2020 | 31st March 2019 |  1st April 2018

Smartiink Holdings Limited
Equityshares of Re. 1/- each (Previous vears Rs,10/- each) fully paid-up. 4,10,00,600 4,10,00,000 1,60,00,000

{d) Details of shares held by sharehclders holding more than 5% of the aggregate shares tn the Company

As at31st March 2020 As at31st March 2019 As at1st April 2018
Particulars NHumber of | % of holdingin] Number of | % of holding In the| Number of shares | % of holding in the
shares the class shares class class
Hame of the shareholder
Equity shares of Re. 1/- each (Previous years Rs.10/-
each) fully paid-up
Smartlink Holdings Limited 4,10,00,000 100%, 4,10,00,000 100%) 1,60,00,000 100%

As per records of the Company, including its register of shareholders/members and other declarations received from shareholders regarding beneficial interest, the above
shareholding represents both legal and beneficial ownerships of shares.

{e) Reducticn of share capital
During the financial year ended 31st March, 2019, the terms of 8% 2,500,000 Non-convertible Debentures of Rs. 100/- amounting to Rs. 250,000,000 were changed from Non-
convertible Debentures to Computsorily Convertible Debentures (CCD) vide approval given by shareholders at its meeting hetd on February 2, 2019, Further, based on the
request letter received from the Dehenture Hokder, Smarttink Holdings Limited, the Company exercised the option of canverting CCDs into Equity shares with swap ratio as
10:1 (Ten equity shares of Rs. 10/- each for each CCD of Rs. 100/-), On application made by the Company, the National Company Law Tribunal (NCLT) passed order on 11th
July, 2019 reducing the paid-up equity share capital from Rs. 41,00,00,000/- (4,10,00,000 equity shares of Rs, 10/- each, fully paid up) to Rs, 4,10,00,000/- {4,10,00,000
equity shares of Re. 1/- each, futly paid up), thereby reducing the nominal value of equity shares from Rs. $0/- each to Re. 1/- each by cancelling the equity share capital
of Rs. 9/- per equity share. Post reduction of equity share capital, company’s issued and subscribed capital fs Rs. 4,10,00,000/- {4,10,00,000 equity shares of Re,1/- each).
The reduction in share capital of Rs. 36,90,00,000/- has been used to write off the accumulated tosses to the extent of Rs. 28,79,74,932/- and balance amount of Rs.
8,10,25,268/- has been taken to ‘Capital Reserve'.

1 9 OTHER EQUITY

A. Capital contribution *

As at As at As at
Particulars 31st March 2020 | 31st March 2019 | 1st Aprll 2018
Opening balance 1,62,10,822 -
Add: Addition during the year - 1,62,10,822
Closing balance . 1,62,10,822 1,62,10,822 -

2,55,661/- on account of loan from Director at a lower rate than markgt rate of interest, and Rs.1,29,55,161/~ on account of

s into equity share capital. ﬁ/‘

* This pertains to Capital cg
fair valuation impact on g




DIGISOL SYSTEMS LIMITED

'NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315t MATICH, 2020

(Amount in ENR, untess otherwise stated)

B. Capitat Reserve *
As at As at Ax 8k
Particulars 315t Mareh 2020 | 31stMarch 2019 | 1t Apii 2010 |
Opening balance ¥ , o
Add: Reduction of Share capital 8,10,25,06 v
Closing balance 9,10,25,060 *

*This pertains to the balance amount remaining from reduction In equity capltal after writing off accumutated losses to the extent of Tts, 28,79,74,932/ «,

Refer note 18(e).

C, FVTOCI reserve on defined benefits {net of tax)

A ok An ot As at
Partlculars st March 2020 | st March 2019 | 1se Apeil 2040
Opening balance {72,373} .
Add: Addition during the year {B,75,372} (72,373
Closing balance (9,47, 748} {72,373

D. Surplus / (Deficit) in the Statement of Profit and Loss

* This repsents remeasurements, comprising of acturial gains and losses and Uhe return on plan assels {excluding not fnterest) on o

mployee delined banaf il plans,

As at As at As at
: Partlculars st March 2020 | 31t March 2019 | 18k Aprll 2010
Opening balance {32,06,26,244) (22,64,14,611)
Add: Net Profit / (Loss) for the year (8,76,4%,124) (9,41,81,633)
Less: Reduction of Share capital 28,79,74,932 -
Closing balance {12,03,00,436) {32,06,26,244) {22,64,44,611)
| {(240,12,200] _ (30,44,87,795)]  (22,64,44,611)]




DIGISOL SYSTEMS LIMTED
NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMERTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315t MARCH, 2020
{Amount in INR, unless otherwise stated)

20

21

22

23

24

BORROWINGS (NON-CURRENT)

Particulars

Au at 315t Mareh, 2020

AW at 318t March, 2019 |

At at st Aprit, 2018

Borrowlngs measured ut Amortised Cost

Unsecured

8%, 2,500,000 Non-Canvertible Dabentures of Rs. 100/ Refer note " 25,44,38,3%

18(e).
Lease Liability 1,43,6%,223 3,31,02,922 31,99,43,654
Total 1,43,68,223 3,31,02,922 29,43,82.010
OTHER FINANCIAL LIABILITIES (NON-CURRENT)

Particulars As at 31st M&rch, 2020 | As at 31st March, 2019 |  As at st April, 2018
Deposits Payable . . 98,206
Total . - 94,206
PROVISIONS (NON-CURRENT)

Particulars As at 315t March, 2020 | As at 31st March, 2019 |  As at 15t April, 2018
Provision for gratuity (funded) 21,218,157 13,39,219 §,03,603
Provision for leave encashment: (unfunded) 10,59,295 7,45,268 7,40,205
Total 31,87,452 20,84,484 15,43,808

OTHER NON-CURRENT LLIABILITIES

Particulars As at 31st March, 2020 | As at 31st March, 2019 |  As at 1st April, 2018
Revenue received in advance - 5,712 17,136
Total - 5,712 17,136
BORROWINGS (CURRENT)

Particulars As at 31st March, 2020 | As at 31st March, 2019 As at 1st April, 2018
Secured
Bank overdraft 1,92,86,404 5,84,20,685
Unsecured
Loan from a director 5,17,88,105% 4,77,24,875
Total () 7,10,74,509 10,61,45,560

Terms and conditions:
Secured Loan;

Overdraft with banks are secured, by a charge ranking pari passu, by way of hypothecation of all present and future current assets, Bank Guarantee
from Smartlink Holdings Limited (Holding Company) and lien on Fixed Deposit.

Unsecured Loan
Lean from Direc

0




DIGISOLSYSTEMS LIMITED
NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINARCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315t MARCH, 2020
(Amount {n INR, unless otherwise stated)

25

26

27

28

“TRADE PAYABLES

Particutors _ A b J15L March, 2020 | Ag at 315t March, 2019 | As ab 1st April, 2010
Thtat outstanding dues of micro, small and medium enterprises 23,083 1,068,684 '
(iefer foot note below)
Total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro, small and 11,19,49,296 16,91,25,264 12,89,07 904
redium enterprises »
Total 4l 11,19,72,179 16,92,33,9508 12,39,07,904

The disclosures under the Micre, Small and Medium Enterprises Developmant Act, 2006 have been made In respect of such vandors to the extent
they could be identified as micro and small enterprises on the basls of information tvailable with the Company.

each accounting year

Particulars As at 31st March, 2020 | As at 31st March, 2019

Qutstanding principal amount and interest as on 31st March,

-Principal Amount 23,084 1,08,694

-Interest due thereon
Ampunt of interest paid along with the amounts of payment made 11,493
beyond the appointed day
Anmount of interest due and payable (where the principal has 1,266 9,57
aleady been pald but interest has not been paid)
The amount of interest accrued and remaining unpaid at the end of 10,837 9,571

The amount of further interest remaining due and payable even in
succeeding years, until such date when the interest dues as above
are actually pald for the purpose of disallowance as a deductible
expenditure under section 23 of the said Act.

OTHER FINANCIAL LIABILITIES (CURRENT)

Particulars As at 31st March, 2020 | As at 31st March, 2019 | As at 1st April, 2018
Interest accrued on delayed payment to MSME (Refer Note 25) 10,837 9,571 11,528
Security deposits 26,48,743 27,87,452 17,93,802
Lease liabilities 89,91,669 1,14,84,129 98,68,628
Total (i) 1,16,51,249 1,42,81,152 1,16,73,958
[Tetal financial liabitities (s | 19,46,98,137 | 28,96,60,670 | 13,56,61,862 |

OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES
Particulars As at 31st March, 2020 | As at 31st March, 2019 As at 1st April, 2018
Statutory dues payable 3,21,329 6,84,487 33,14,232
Advance from customers 5,48,777 3,62,423 5,89,052
Provision of G5T for Inventory held in trust 1,72,84,143 1,51,86,178 2,28,45,435
Revenue received in advance 5,712 11,424 11,424
Tatal 1,81,59,961 1,62,44,512 2,67,60,143
PROVISIONS (CURRENT)
Particulars As at 31st March, 2020 | As at 31st March, 2019 As at 1st April, 2018
Provision for gratuity (funded) 28,774 77,939 87,573
Provision for leave encashment (unfunded) 4,41,447 14,31,044 14,16,545
Total R S a . 4,70,221 15,08,983 15,04,118
{
VAT
% ) ‘
= 7l
s w !0"_)}
& %
e /e
O/ 4
S S0 accod

e e
g i




DIGISOL SYSTEMS LIMITED
NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR ‘THE YEAR ENDED 315t MARCH, 2020
(Amount in INR, unless otherwise stated)

- on fixed deposits designated as amortized cost 22,26,525 92,86,763
Interest income on overdue trade recelvables 3,587 13,823
Gain on derecognition of financial instrument measured at amortised cost 12,88,572 .
Miscellaneous Income 7,21,946 -
Interest income on security deposits 2,09,716 2,16,717
Gain on sale/disposal of property plant and equipment 2,119 1,26,757
Foreign exchange fluctuation 4,81,398 19,00,287
Fair value gain on sale of current investments - 6,35,754
Provision for doubtful debts written back 26,27,344 1,17,73,676
Recovery of trade receivables earlier written off 5,94,184 2,10,280
Total 81,55,391 1,58,64,055
371 CHANGES OF INVENTORIES OF FINISHED GOODS AND TRADED GOODS
Particulars For the Year Ended For the Year Ended
31st March, 2020 31st March, 2019
Inventories at the beginning of the year
Finished goods ‘
- Manufactured - 36,33,124
- Traded 15,97,50,506 11,08,22,038
15,97,50,506 11,44,55,162
Less; Inventories at the end of the year
Finished goods
- Manufactured - -
- Traded 7,29,61,259 15,97,50,506
7,29,61,259 15,97,50,506
Net Decrease / (Increase) in inventories 8,67,89,247 {4,52,95,344)
32 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS EXPENSES
Particulars For the Year Ended For the Year Ended
;[ 31st March, 2020 31st March, 2019
| Salaries, allowances, bonus and ex-gratia 10,83,83,204 10,12,71,632
Contribution to Provident and other funds 30,98,468 32,44,956
Contribution to Gratuity fund 9,97,419 9,54,368
Staff welfare and other emyffa ;&\?@ 36,83,510 47,12,030
Total 11,61,62,601 11,01.82,986

29 REVENUE FROM OPERATIONS
) For thé qur Ended For the Year E,_nd@d
Partlculars 395t March, 2020 3ist March, 2019
Sale of goods 55,15,24,256 01,44,96,004
Sale of services 3,90,64,750 3,97,20,98
Sale of Scrap A 08,475 ) v
“Total 89,15,97,481 Do AL 26,600
For the Year Ended | For the Year Ended
Geographlcal markets 31t March, 2020 318t March, 2019
Indfa 54,94,84,331 #2.48,75,600
Qutside India 4,21,13,150 3,93 51,2689
Total 59,18,97,481 B6,42,76,00%
30 OTHER INCOME

Particulars

For the Year Ended
18t March, 2020

For the Year Ended
31st March, 2019

Interest income

czr:r:o/
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a3

34

35

FIHANCE COSTS
' For the Year Ended For the Year Ented
Particulars 34t March, 2020 At March, 1019

Interest on bank overdraft account 19,80,015 21,850,621
Interest on unsecured loan from director 45,597,114 12,773,714
Iterest on debentures ) ’ 1,79,41,462
Interest on delayed payment to MSME vendors 1,266 9,57
Interest on others 19,787 0,45, 044
Iraterest on tease Uabilities 36,758,074 47,13, 236
Tatal 1,02,74,853 2,70,6% 448

DEPRECIATION AND AMORTIZATION EXPENSE

Particulars

For the Year Ended
Jist March, 2020

For the Year Ended
315t March, 2019

Depreciation on property, plant & equipment;

1,25,13,430

Y

Armortization on Intangibles 4,85,163 5,33,387
Armortization on goodwill - 1,46,1%5,214
Tctal 1,29.98,593 293,368,378
OTHER EXPENSES
For the Year Ended For the Year Ended
Partlculars 315t March, 2020 31st March, 2019

Bank charges and commission 4,46,191 10,02,563
Communication Cost 25,62,899 27,58,925
Printing and Stationery 3,88,556 4,50,194
Repairs and maintenance expenses

Machinery 4,748 15,000

Others 5,77,594 7,60,873
Conveyance and travelling expenses 73,67, 221 75,70,102
Consumption of store and spares 5,32,452 915,230
Insurance charges 27,65,499 36,36,618
Legal and professional charges 1,57,16,608 1,71,05,576
Lease Rent and License Fees 12,74,960 15,07,623
Power and fuel 23,06,910 53,15,292
Rates and Taxes 3,28,481 43,52,405
Freight Outward 1,36,78,426 1,44,20,628
Bad debts written off 1,17,002 83,31,020
Auditor's Remuneration” 4,18,065 4,89,530
Coimputer consumables, software maintainence charges 25,41,444 23,67,534
Servicing Expenses 77,96,173 80,64,367
Director’s Sitting Fees 5,50,000 6,50,000
Office Expenses 14,08,979 11,99,449
Differential Excise duty paid - 33,68,274
Sundry Balances Written off 2,85,838 3,492
Advertisement and business promotion 1,07,01,711 1,41,56,676
Miscellaneous expenses ‘ 9,28,322 11,07,889
Total 7,26,98,079 9,95,49,260

*Note : The following is the break-up of Auditor's remuneration (excluding input credit of GST availed, if any)

Particulars

For the Year Ended
31st March, 2020

For the Year Ended
31st March, 2019

As auditor:

Statutory audit 4,00,000 4,00,000
In other capacity:

Other matters - 85,000
Reimhursement of expenses 18,065 4,530
Total 4,183,065 4,89,530
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A6 DEFERRED TAX ASSET (NET) / TAX EXPENSE

Particulars

(Al Deferred tax relates to the following:
Deferred tax assets

On property, plant and equipment

On Carry forward losses

~ Business loss

- Unabsorbed depreciation

On provision for siow moving stock

On provision for doubtful debts

On others

Deferred tax Habilities
Preliminary expenses

Deferred tax asset
Less: Deferred tax asset not recognized
Deferred tax asset, net

As at 31st March, 2020 | As at 31st March, 2019 | As at 95t A;‘:f‘“._ i

26,13,052 36,411,504 6,80,309
6,75,69,459 5,74,63,822 A4,34,20,104
50,390,497 46,116,210 30,94, 547
1,15,75,272 1,03,50,477 1,585,916
2,70,558 5,09,737 32,712,931
14,59,265 18,06,621 18,88,198
8,85,27,103 7,84,18,571 5,94, 82,005
(2,878) {3,271) (3,21)
(1,878) (3,271) (3,271)
8,85,24,215 7,84,15,300 5,04,78,824
8,85,24,225 7,84,15,300 5,94,78,824

{8) Recognition of deferred tax asset to the extent of deferred tax llablity in balance sheet

Particulars As at 31st March, 2020 | As at 31st March, 2019 As at 1st April, 2018
Deferred tax asset {2,878) {3,271) (3,271)
Deferred tax liabilities 2,878 3,271 3,77
Deferred tax assets/ (liabilitles), net - - -
(C) Deferred tax assets/ {liabilities) to be recognized in Statement of Profit and Loss
) For the Year Ended For the Year Ended
Particulars 31st March, 2020 315t March, 2019
Tax liability
Tax asset -

(D} Year wise details of brought-forward losses as per income-tax returns filed and expiry for claimin

the losses is follows;

" *Depreciation losses ar

le for offsa Ay the future years for an indefinite period

Last Assessment Year for Unabsorbed
Assessment Year Business Loss “
claim Depreciation
201718 4,79,01,273 2025-26 48,06,507
2018-19 10,80,58,263 2026-27 70,95,636
2019-20 PR 6,37,92,598 2027-28 58,34,790
Total =20 21,97,52,134 1,77,36,933
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37 EAANINGS! LOSS PER SHARE

Basic earnings / (loss) per share amounts are calcutaLed by dividing the profit floss for the yeir atifhutbble U equity holders by te wolghted average iumber of eqully sires
outstanding during the year,

Thefollowing reflects the Income and shore dota tsed In the basic and diluted 9% Lomputations:

For the Year Ended | For tha Yaar Ended
Particulars 15t March, 2020 | 395t Mareh, 2019

Ordinary equity shareholders '
(Loss) attributable to ordiary equity holders (8,76,49,124) {0,41,01,683)
Wevithted average number of equity shares far basic EPS 4,10,00,400 1,91, 5005
Face Value per share 1 10
Dasi earnings per share {(INR} {214} {192
Dilated earnings per share (INR) —— {2.14) (4,02}

38 CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

Thesre are No contingent Uabllities Lo be disclosed s at Marcls 31, 2020, March 34, 2019 ard April 04, 2048,

39 CAPITAL AND OTHER COMMITMENTS

Particulars i As at As at A at
318t March, 2020 J1st March, 2019 18t April, 2018

x

Capital Commitments - .
Other Commitments - Non-cancetlation tease Uabilitles {Refer Note 41) 2,6%5,23,199 B,63,04,867 6,28 55,816

40 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

(A) Deffned Contribution Plans
Curing the year, the Company has recognized the following amounts In the Statemeant of Profit and Loss -

Particulars For the Year Ended | For the Yaar Encled
31st March, 2020 31st March, 2019
Employers’ Contribution to Provident Fund, Employee State Insurance and other funds (Refer note 32) 30,598,468 32,44,956

(B) Defined benefit plans
a) Gratuity payable to employees

Particulars As at As at As at
31st March, 2020 31st March, 2019 st Aprll, 2018

f) Actuarial assumptions

Discount rate (per annum) . 6.77% 7.66% 7.64%

Rate of increase in Salary 5.00% 5.00% 5.00%

Expected average remaining working lives of employees {vears} 16.75 17,10 17.32

Attrition rate 2.00% 2.00% 2.00%

Mortality table used I1ALM {2012-14) Ult, | IALM (2006-08) Ult. 1ALM {2006-08) Ut

ii) Changes in the present value of defined benefit obligation

Present value of obligation at the beginning of the year 79,10,720 69,02,727 62,89,644

Interest cost 6,02,976 5,12,625 3,714,720

Past service cost . - 9,29,395

Current service cost 9,32,761 5,05,269 10,47,207
_— Benefits paid . (52,18,103} {3,85,956) (13,76,889)
- Actuarial {gain)/ loss on obligations 5,73,548 {23,945) {3,61,350)

Present vaiue of obligatfen at the end of the year* 48,01,902 79,10,720 69,02,727

*Included in provision for employee benefits {Refer note 22 and 28)

fli) Change in the fair value of plan assets:

Opening fair value of plan assets 64,93,562 60,11,551 64,51,824
Adjustment to opening fair value of plan assets 1,20,425 (3,719) {3,495)
.|Expected return on plan assets 5,38,318 463,526 4,04,702
Contributions by employer ] 10,12,593 5,04,478 5,78,950
Benellts prafd : {52,18,103) (385,956} {13,76,883)
Return on plan assets exciuding interest income [3,01,824) 196,318) {(43,541)
Closing fair value of plan assets 26,44,971 64,93,562 60,11,551
iv) Expense recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss For the Year Ended For the Year Ended
315t March, 2020 315t Maorch, 2019
Lurrent service cost . 9,32,761 9,05,269

Past service cost
Interest cost

Total expenses recognized in the St
*Included in Employee benefits expe

64,658 49,099
9,97,419 9,54,368
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Particulsrs Fortha vearEndad | #oi the Yaar Ended
Blat Mpreh, 20201 335t March, 2030 |
v) Expense recognized in Other comprohensive Income
Acturial (gain} / toss on Obligation for the perlod 573,548 {£%,015)
Re turn on plan assets excluding interest income 03,024, 44,18 |
Hert actuarlal (gains) / losses recognised in OCI NP P N IER
vi} Assets and llabliitles recognized fn the Balance Shael: As bt Ag bt A5 8
. Bst March BARMnech, 2080 | 3atAprl, 2018
- Present value of unfunded obligation as at the end of e yoar AB,0%,004 0,410,720 69,04, 707
Fulr Value of Plan Assets at the end of the vear 204,071 04,93,562 6,11,551
Funded Status (Surplus 7 (Deficit)) fargaanll .. (14,1735 81,76
Not asset / (lfability) recognized in Dalance Sheet? {21,56,031) (1A, 57,158) {1,93,176),

“Included in provision for employee benefits (Refer note 22 and 24

vil) Expected contribution to the fund In the next yoar INR 8,35,311/-

impact on defined banefit obligation

Discount rate Amount Rs
1% Increase 41,63,041
1% decrease 55,64,434
Rate of increase in salary Amount Rs
1% increase 55,68,302
1% decrease 41,449,357

Ix} Maturity profile of defined benefit obligation

vIi1] A quantitative sensltivity analysts for significant assumption as at 315t March, 2020 s as shown below:

Yoar Forthe Yoar Ended | For the Year Ended
315t March, 2020 315t March, 2019
Apr 2020- Mar 2021 2,774 77,939
Apr 2021~ Mar 2022 29,0086 55,671
" Apr 2022- Mar 2023 37,774 80,831
’ Apr 2023- Mar 2024 36412 74,043
Apr 2024- Mar 2025 91,073 70,306
Apr 2625 onwards 13,81,714 43,038,401
41 LEASES

{A} Operating leases Where Company Is a lessee:

The Company has entered into lease transactions mainly for leasing of office premise for periods between 1 to 6 years, The terms of lease include renewal, cancellatfon and

increase tn rents in future period, which are in Hne with general inflation and terms of cancellation. The amount with res:

1s as follows:

f. Right-of-use assets

pect to operating leases In accordance with Ind AS 116

Particulars Prepaid Rent Factory Building Total
Balance as at 1 April, 2018 11,16,717 4,98,12,233 5,09,29,000
Additions 81,600 43,39,637 44,21,237
Defetions - - -
Depreciation 2,48,211 1,19,55,514 1,22,03,725
Bafance as at 31 March, 2019 9,50,106 4,21,96, 406 4,31,46,512
Additions 55,328 26,79,950 27,35,278
Detetions 4,20,103 1,31,44,829 1,35,64,932
Depreciation 2,23,747 1,08,53,192 1,10,76,939
Balance as at 31 March, 2020 3,61,584 2,08,78,335 2,12,39,919
ji, Lease liabilitles
- Particulars Premises
Balance as at 1 April, 2018 4,98,12,282
Additions 90,72,873
Deletions -
Payments 1,42,98,105
Balance as at 31 March, 2019 4,45,87,051
Additions 63,553,824
Deletions 1,44,03,500
Payments 1,31,82,484
Balance as at 31 March, 2020 2,33,56,892
iil. Break-up of current and non-current lease liabilities
. As at As at As at
.. Particulars st March, 2020 |  31st March, 2019 15t April, 2018
Current Lease Liabilities ASS 89,91,669 1,14,84,129 98,68,628
Non-current Lease Liabilitie: Q 1,43,@%%31,02,922 3,99,43,654
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Iy, daturity analysis of lense Hlabilltles (Cash Outftow)

NDED 315t MARCH, 2020

¢, kgter than five years

o A Ab bt
Pavtlculars 315t Marehy, 2020 | 31se mareh, 2009 | 95t April, 2008
n, Nt ater than one year 1,04, 17,450 153,754 1,30, 70,312
b. Later than one year and not later than five yenrs 161,08, a1 4,10,09,589 A6, 17 A4

v, Other details

Particulars

For the Yesr Ended

315t March, 1020

For the Yedr Endad
2156 Malch, 2019

Amaints recognised in statement of Profit and Loss account - interest on Loase LIanltﬂaa
Amaounts recognised fn statement of Cash Flows - Totat c_gg_h outfiow for leates

36,7507
{1,312, 404)

A47,33,1%
(142,90, 106y

vi. Stllent features of leases

1. Thelease term is for a definite perfod with no unconditional right with the Company to extend the lease perlod,

2. The lease agreements provide for an escalation In [ease rent,

3. The agreements provide for a subleasing of the leased land with prior approval of the tessar.
4. The agreements provide for renewal option of the lese period, The option to be exercised within the time sUpulated fn the lease agraements,

42 RELATED PARTY DISCLOSURES!

(A) Names of related partles and description of relationship as [dentified and cortified by the Compnny:

Holdling Company
Smartlink Holdings Limited

EntIty under common control
Synegra EMS Limited
Telesmart SCS Ltd

Key Management Personnel (KMP)
Mr. Kamalaksha R, Naik - Wholetime Director
Ms Aratl K. Naik - Director

Mr, Devendra Kamtekar - Chief Executive Officer (w.e.f, 1st July 2019 to 31st March 2020}

Mr. Panka] Baliga - Independent Director
Mr. Pradeep Rane - Independent Director

Mr. Nataranjan Sankara - Executive Director (upto 11th February 2020)

* (B) Details of transactions with related party in the ordinary course of business for the yeur ended 31st March, 2020;

%

Entity under Koy Management
Nature of transactions Holding Company Commen Contral Parson Total
Sale of Products
Smartlink Holdings Limited 10,14,661 10,14,661
(1,61,158) (1,61,158)
Synegra EMS Limited - 76,909 76,909,
{1,90,490 {1,90,490)
Telesmart SCS Ltd - 51,82,361 . 51,82,361
) (2,35,973 {2,35,973)
Purchase of Traded Products
Synegra EMS Limited 1,48,79,381 1,48,79,381
- (20,27,24,735) (20,27,24,735)
Telesmart SCS Ltd 3,23,70,932 3,23,70,932
(6,69,39,600) (6,69,39,600
Managerial Remuneration
Ms Arati K Naik - - -
(2,48,200) (2,48,200}
Mr, Devendra Kamtekar . 45,43,664 45,43,664
Director sitting fees
Mr, Pankaj Baliga - - 2,00,000 2,00,060
- (3,00,500) (3,00,000)
Mr. Pradeep Rane . 2,060,000 2,00.000
- . (3,00,000) - (3,00,000)
Mr. Nataranjan Sankara - 1,50,000 1,50,0G0
- {50,000), {50,000)
Charges paid towards consumption of electricity
Smartlink Holdings Limited 6,00,000 - 6,00,000
(24,00,000 (24,00,000
Rent Expense
Smartfink Holdings Limited : 52,80,000 - 52,380,001
(52,80,000 {52,80,00
2. ASS
M Arati K Naik AL OO . 2,40,000 2,40,00
() ) {2,40,000) (2,40,000)
< =
o\ W5
3 o Y
2 *
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Nature of teansactions HoldIng Company c (;?:\‘u{r::s):‘l::[::(m’rul Key h:‘i:::g:munl Tatal
Inkerest Expense
Siartlink Holdings Limited R s . .
(49,894,301 : 4 (4% 06,301
Mr KamEaksha R Nalk ¢ o 45,97, 311 45,97,11
: : {14,73,714) {1,034
Convarsion of debentures to Equity Shares
Smartlink Holdings Limited f . . v
(25,00,00,000) : (45,00,00,000)
Lo.an from Dlrector
Mr Kamlaksha R Naik . v f '
: {5,00,00,000) (45,00,00,008
Amounts due to / due from as at the year end
Ameounts due from
Smartlink Holdings Limited 87,065 . . 47,955
{45,637} : - {45,637)
Telesmart SCS Ltd 30,604,962 30,04,902
(22,052 {23,652)
Amounts due to
Smartlink Holdings Limited - Creditors 25,11,000 . . 25,141,000
(26,385,800 . . (26,35,800
Mr Kamlaksha R, Natk - Unsecured Loan . . 5,17,08,105 5,17, 88,105
. . {4,77,24,875) (4,77,24,875
Synegra EM5 Limited f . .
" {3,91,58,664) {3,91,58,664
Telesmart SC5 Ltd 1,19,91,906 - 1,19,.91,906
{2,35,19,517) . (2,35,19,517,

Figures In brackets pertafns to the previous year

43 SEGMENT REPORTING

44 FAIR VALUES OF FINANCIAL ASSETS AND FINANCIAL LIABILITIES

A.

The Whotetime Director of the Company acts as the chief operating decision maker (CODM) of the Compony In accordance with Operating Segment (Ind AS 108}, for purpose of
assessing the financial performance and position of the Company, and make strategic decislons, The Company’s business activitles are mafnly related to developlng,
manufacturing, marketing, distributing and servicing networking products. These networking preducts are sold to diststbutors, Origlnal Equipment Manufacturers {QEM's) and
System Integrators (S} ,which are primarily assessed as a single reportable operating segment in accordance with Ind AS 108 by the CODM.

The information based on geographical areas in relation to revenue and non-current assets are as below:
{A) Revenue from operations

For the Year
Particulars Ended For the Year Ended
st March, 2020 |  31st March, 2019
Within india 54,94,84,331 82,48,75,606
Qutside India 4,2%,13,150 3,93,51,289
Total 59,15,97,481 B86,42,26,895

(B) Non-current operating assets

Allnon -current assets other than financial instruments, deferred tax assets of the company are located in India

(C) Detalls of customers contributing to more than 10% of total revenue are as below

For the Year For the Year Ended
Naime Ended 31st March, 2019
31st March, 2020
Customer A 6,60,80,423 9,18,65,829

Accounting classification and fair values

" 3.The fair value of borrowings

The following table shows the carrying amounts and fair values of financial assets and financial liabilities, including their levels in the fair value hierarchy. It does not include
fair value information for financial assets and financial liabilities not measured at fair value if the carrying amount is a reasonable approximation of fair value.

. Measurement of fair value

The fair values of the financial assets and liabilities are included at the amount at which the instrument coutd be exchanged in a current transaction between willing parties,
other than in a forced or liquidation sale.

The following methods and assumptions were used to estimate the fair values:

1. Fair value of cash, bank balances,short-term deposits, trade and other short-term receivables, trade payables, other current liabilities and other financial liabilities
approximate their carrying amounts fargely due to short-term maturities of these instruments.

2.The fair value of non-current financial assets.comprising of term deposits at amortised cost using Effective Interest Rate {EiR) are not significantly different from the carrying

amouint

at level 3 in the fair value hier;
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4% FAR VALUE HIERARCHY

Tixe fair value of financial nstruments as referred to above have baen clossifled fnto three cabayories depending o the Inputs used In the valuation teehnigus, Tiw higinrchy

ghves the highest priority to quoted prices In active markets for fdentical assets or Uabliities

measurements),

shevel 1- Level 1 hierarchy fncludes financid (nstruments measurod ustng quoted prices, This
value of all equity Instruments which are traded 1n the stoek exchanges 15 vatusd Usling the closl

sLevel 2 - The falr value of financlal instruments that are not traded In an active market 15 detormingd Ustig veluation techniques which maximise the use of shservabile mariot

(Lavel 1 mensuremants) and lowest priorily te unohservable inputs tevel 3

Inglucdis Usted aduity Instrumants, tradad bonds that have qulad prics, The fair
ng price us ak the reporting period,

dataand rely as Uttle as possible on emity-spocific estimates, I ail significant tnputs reqerad Lo fale valug an [strument are observable, the mutrument Is fricluded fn levet 2,

sL.evel 3 - If one or more of the significant Inputs & not based ot abservable markat ki, the instrument 1 includid tn lovel 3,

Fafr value measurement hferarchy of assots and liabilitios

Falr value As at As at As at
Particulars helrarchy 315t Morch, 2020 | 35t March, 2049 | 1t Aprl, 2018
ancial assets maasured at am. coy|
Trarde receivables Level J 1,66,73,039 14,52,19,441 13,18,083,192
Cash and cash equivalents Leved 3 §,56,4%58 40,29,315 116, 1,993
Bank batances other than cash and cash equivalent Lavat 3 1,28,01,950 3,08,808,087 .
Other financial assets lLevel 3 23,319,713 40,41,513 37,70,471
Financial assets measured at falr value
Investments Leval 1 . 71,87,130
ancial Habilities measured at amortize 1
Nor current borrowings Leved 3 1,43,65,223 3,31,02,922 20,41,82,010
Other non current financial abilities Leval 3 . . 945,206
Current borrowings Level 3 7,10,74,509 10,61,45,560 .
Trade payables Level 3 11,19,72,379 16,92,33,958 12,39,87,%04
Other financial labilities Lovel 3 1,16,51,249 1,42,81,152 1,16,71,958

There have been no transfers between Level 1 and Level 2 during the period

46 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBJECTIVES AND POLICIES

The Company is exposed to varlous financial risks, These risks are categorized into market risk,
the Board of Directors and focuses on securing lang term and short term cash flows, The Compan

(A) Market risk

Market risk is the risk that the fair value of future cash flows of a financlal instrument will fluctuate because of changes In market prices.

credit risk and dquidity risk. The Company's risk management 1s coordinated by
y does not engage in trading of financtal assets for speculative purposes,

Market risk comprises three types of

risk: interest rate risk, currency risk and other price risk, such as equity price risk and commodity risk. Flnancial instruments affected by market risk include borrowings and

derivative financial instruments.

(1) Interest rate risk

Interest rate risk Is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial fnstrument wilt fluctuate because of changes In market Interest rates. The Company does not
have exposure to the risk of changes in market interest rates as the Company’s long-term debt obligations are with fixed Interest rates.

(it} Foreign currency risk

Foreign currency risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes In foreign exchange rates. The Company's
exposure to the risk of changes fn forelgn exchange rates relates primarily to the Company's operating activities (when revenue or expense Is denominated in a different

currency from the Company's functional currency),

{2} The Company's exposure to forelgn currency risk ak the end of the vear is as follows

Particulars Currency As at As at As at
31st March, 2020 31st March, 2019 1st April, 2018
Trade Receivables INR 39,22,172 45,75,898 72,75,450
: usp 51,839 66,183 1,11,655
Trade Payables INR 1,45,87,237 35,59,427 2,14,77,54
UsH 1,%2,749 31,467 3,29,511

{b) Foreign currency sensitivity

The following table details the Company's sensitivity to a INR 1 increase and decrease against the US Dollar. INR 1 is the sensitivity used when reporting foreign currency risk
internally to key management personnel and represents management’s assessment of the reasonably possible change in foreign exchange rates. The sensitivity analysis includes
only net outstanding foreign currency denominated monetary items and adjusts their translation at the period end for a INR 1 change in forelgn currency rates.

. As at As at
i, Particulars 31st March, 2020 313t March, 2019
impact of INR 1 strengtheﬁr *‘Fﬁ@}\ 1,40,910 14,716
Impact of INR 1 weakenin, Mn loss ™Y 1,40,%10 14,716
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DIGISOL SYTEMS LIMITED
NOTES FOWING PART OF THE FINARCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315t MARGH, 2020
(Amount TniNR, unless othenwise stated)

(1) Creadt risk
CreadL risk 1s the risk of financtal loss ta the Company If & clstomer or counterparty 10 & financlal inatrument falls Lo meet (s contractoal obligaifens, and arlses ingdpalty
fresmnthe Company's recelvables from customers,

Tlye arrying amounts of financial assets represents maximum credit risk exposure,

Crexdt risk is managed through eredit approvals, establishing cradit Winits o conlinuously monlterng the credilworthlngss of customers to which U Company grants eredic
terms in the normal course of business, The Company estatilishes an allewanee for daubitful dabts and Inpainient Lhbl represents it osthnate of ticuitiod osies i fespeit of
travck and other receivables,

However, the credit risk arising on cash and cash equivalents Is tmited as the Company liwest iy deposlts with banks and financlal institetion with cradit falings and strong
rep>ament capacity,

Tread: Recelvables
Surnmary of the Company’s exposure to credit risk by age of the outstanding from varlous customars ts by follows!

As at Ag ot As ot
Particulars 3Ust March, 2020 | 318t March, 2010 st Aprll, 2018
Not lue 5,43,72,423 $2,43,96,198 12,90,76,412
Pastiue 1 -180 days 2,24,75,928 2,44,33,507 2,23,20,049
Pastdue for more than 180 doys - 10,08, 395 1,99,307 10,69, 387

Exprected credit loss assessment
The: lompany allocates each exposure to a credit risk grade based on a varioly of data that s determined to be pradictive of the risk of loss fe.g. tmellngss of paymeants,
availible press Information etc.} and applytng experienced credit judgement

Exprouwres to customers outstanding at the end of each reporting period are reviewed by the Company Lo duterning thcurred and oxpected cradit losses. Mistoricat trends of
fmpaiment of trade recefvables do not reflect any significant credit losses. Given that the macrosconomic tndlicators affecting customers of the Company have not undergone
any sibstantial change, the Company expects the histarical trend of minimal credit losses to continue

Mowvement of provision for doubtful debts:

Particulars As at As ot
J1st March, 2020 31st March, 2019
Balane at the begfnning of the year 38,09,851 1,55,43,520
Amount provided during the year {net of reversal) (26,27,344) (1,17,73,675)
|Balaive at the end of the year 11,82,507 38,09,851

(€) Liqusidity risk
Liquetdity risk is the risk that the Company will not be able to meet its financial obligations as they become due. The Company manages its tiquidity risk by ensurlng, os far as
possible, that it will always have sufficient liquidity to meet its Uabilities when due,
The tible below summarizes the maturity profile of the Company's firancial Habilities:

Particulars Less than 3 months to 1 year to More than Total
3 months 12 months 5 years 5 yeurs
As at 31st March, 2020
Short term borrowings ' 7,10,74,509 - - 7,10,74,509
Lonhg-term borrowings - 1,43,65,223 - 1,43,65,223
Tracfe payables 11,19,72,379 . . . 11,19,72,379
Other financial Habilfties 46,73,438 6%,77,811 - - 1,16,51,24%
18,77,20,326 69,77,811 1,43,65,223 - 20,90,63,360
As at 3ist March, 2019
Short term borrowings 10,61,45,560 - . 10,61,4%5,560
Long-term borrowings - 3,31,02,922 - 3,31,02,922
Trade payables 16,92,33,958 - - - 16,92,33,958
COther financial liabilities 53,41,743 89,39,409 - 1,42,81,152
’ - 28,07,21,261 89,39,409 1,31,02,922 - 32,27,63,592
As at st April, 2018
Short term borrowings - - - . -
Long-Lerm borrowings - . 29,43,82,010 - 29,43,82,010
Trade payables 12,39,87,904 - . Co- 12,39,87,904
Other financial liabilities 47,54,639 69,19,319 95,206 - 1,17,69,164
12,87,42,543 £9,19.319 29,44,77,216 - 43,01,39,078

47 CAPITAL MANAGEMENT
For the purpose of the Company’s capital management, capital includes issued equity capital and all other equity reserves attributabte to the equity holders of the Company.
The primary objective of the Company’s capital management is to safeguard the Company’s ability to remain as a going concern and maximise the shareholder value.

akes adjustments in light nf changes In aconnmile conditions, annial operating plans, long ferm and ather stratagie plans anel
ain or adjust the capital structure,the Company may adjust its dividend payment ratio to sharcholders, return capital to

The Company manages ils cupital slr‘wfe;an
the requirements of the financial ggfuﬁsSr




DIGISOL SYSTEMS LIMITED

NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 3158 MARCH, 2020

{Amount T INR, unless otherwise stated)
Tixe Company mondtars copital ustng a ratio of ‘adjusted net debt! to ‘equity’, Foi ts jiirpose, adjusted net debt 15 defined as Hikstities, canmprishig litersl-heanng loans ;nd
bawowings less cash and cash equivalents. Equity comprises all compenants of enilly including share premiu and all otber equity resurves attribitable Lo L #quily shire
hip Mders,

TheCompany’s adjusted net debt to equity retlo are s follows:

As ot As ot A it
Particulars 318t Marcly, 2020 | 348t March, 2019 15t Aprll, 2098
Equity ( 1,69,87,700 10,45,12,20% {664, 44, 011)
Bormowings 8,54,39,732 13,92,40,482 20,43,02,010
Less: cash and cash equivalents 8,506,450 40,20, 314 1,16, 79,493
Adjusted Net Debt (i) 4,45,03,274 11,52,19,167 a8,27,00,017
Ad Fusted Net Debt to Equity ratlo {1 4 Ao0% L oA 25%

No material changes were mude In the objectives, polictes or processes for managing cogital during the years ended 31st March, 2020, 31st March, 2019 and 15t April, 2018,

48 The: Company has incurred losses of INR 8,76,49,124/- (previous year INR 9,41,81,633/-) durlng the year ended March 31, 2020 and s on date, hos secumulsted loss of INR
¥2,103,00,436/- {previous year INR 32,06,26,244/-), Further, the Company's net worth fs substantiatly eroded as on date, However, the management has reasonable expactation,
based on the estimates of future cash flow projections that support the carrying value of tiig tangible and Intangibte nssels of the company s at March 31, 2020 and commited
finaiclal support fram the Holding company and the promoters, that the Company could huve adequate resources to continug 1Us operational existence for the forgseeable

B futwire, Accordingly, the financials have been prepared on going concern basts and no fmpolrment provislon has been recognlsed,

49 The Pandemic 'COVID-1%' has severely fmpacted busingss globally, fnctuding Indla, There hos been severa disruption in regular business operations. ‘Fhis pandemic 1s craating
disruption in global supply chafn and adversely impacting most of the industries which hins resutted in a global stowdawn, tneluding India,
The Company has evaluated the fmpact of the pandemic on its business operations, lquldity, fnternal financtal reporting and control and financlal position and based on the
management’s review of the current Indicators and economic conditions, there Is np material fmpact on its Ananclal results as ot 31st March 2020, The sssessmant of impact of
COVD -19 is a continuing process glven the uncertainties assoclated with the nature and duration of the pandemic, The Company will continuously reaonitor any mataerial
changes to future economic conditions and business of the Company.

50 Previous year figures have been regrouped/ reclassified to confirm presentation as per Ind AS as required by Schedule Il of the Act.
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